Telework - Mobile: [0)(B). (B)T)C)

From: [P0 OXNC) |

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 3:03 PM
To: Vitello, Caleb {b)®), (b)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Berg, Peter B <[b)(®); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF
{b)(6); (L)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in

(0)(7)(E)

Good afternoon.

The attached MOU has been received from the USM. Field Operations is submitting for signature of the
ERO Front Office. If another direction is desired, please advise.

(0)(3)

Thank you in advance!

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

| Acting Chief of Staff
DHS | ICE | ERO Field Operations
Telework - Mobile: 4b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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From: Berg, Peter B

Sent: Fri, 7 Aug 2020 22:52:28 +0000

To: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM irl(b)m(E)
DC

From: Loiacono, Adam V 4b)®); b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 5:52 PM
To: Berg, Peter B <fmmr mmvey_J@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in[®)(7(E)

b)(5) . - .
Where is Eﬁ?{@ going?

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Dcskfb)(ﬁ)i ®)TXC) |

Iphone: & mvnicy ]

[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov

-—— ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -— ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

I'his communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this n misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, §

LLS.C.§8 552(b)(5), (b)7).

From: Berg, Peter B qb)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Aug 07, 2020, 6:49 PM
To: Loiacono, Adam V q0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in|®)(7)(E) |

Understood. [P)6). ®XNC)  |has left Chicago and[P)®). BX7)C)|is going to be the Interim FOD starting

next week. [0)©) |
|(b)(5) |

From: Loiacono, Adam V (b)), b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 5:48 PM
To: Berg, Peter B {b)®). d)7)C)_|@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in {P)X7)(E)

Ok. Will take a look. |(b)(5)

I(b)(5)
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

Desk[P)©): ®)X7)(C) |

Iphone:|b)©). (0)7)(C)

{B)6), ®)T)C) _ f@ice.dhs.gov

-— ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE — ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT —

T'his communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy. re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5

U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Berg, Peter B 4b)6)_b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Aug 07, 2020, 6:45 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V fb)(ﬁ); (b)T)C) L@ﬁAdhsAgow
Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in {P)(7)(E)

b)(5)

And here is the MOU...

From: Loiacono, Adam V <fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 5:43 PM

To: Berg, Peter B <[b)6)_ m)7)C) J@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM inl(b)m(E) |

You attached the delegation, not the MOU.

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk: [P)6); ®)T)(C) |

Iphone:
[0)®). ®NC)_|@ice.dhs.gov

-— ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -—- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---
This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
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this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and

Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5

LLS.C.§8 552(b)(5), (b)7).

From: Berg, Peter B <(b){6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Aug 07, 2020, 6:40 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V 4@y (7w [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM inl(b)(7)(E) |
Hey Adam,

b)(5)

Regarding the USMS operation, we received an MOU from the USMS to be signed.
b)(5)

Thanks,
Pete

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Shiflett, Jacqueline L {(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Aug 07, 2020, 4:52 PM
To: Vitello, Caleb 4b)6). ®)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF 4P/©) ®((C) [@ice.dhs gov>, Berg, Peter B <[B)6) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in[®)(7)(E)

Good afternoon!

One of the Chiefs pulled the delegation of authority, and it appears the FOD can sign, however today is
his last day, and his office is cleared out.

I’m going to run down one of the DADs for signature instead.

Thanks — and have a great weekend!

b)(6). (L)7)C) | Acting Chief of Staff

DHS | ICE | ERO Field Operations

Telework - Mobile|©)(6); (R)7)C)

Fron®© ONC) |

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 3:03 PM
To: Vitello, Caleb [B)B) BYTIC) ) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Berg, Peter B {mi& i) J@ice.dhs.gov>; #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF
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I(b){S); (0)(T)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>
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

|{b){6); BX7XC) | Acting Chief of Staff

DHS | ICE | ERO Field Operations

Telework - Mobile: [(b)(8); (b)(7)(C)
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a0

Ty

;@ OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL
&

Department of Homeland Security

R

Washington, DC 20528 / www.oig.dhs.gov

July 28, 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Honorable Chad F. Wolf
Acting Secretary

Department /of Homeland Security
FROM: ;s;p;%. Cuff%
Inspector General

SUBJECT: DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to
Protect Federal Facilities

b)(5); (b)(T)(E)

OIG Project No. 20-060-AUD-DHS
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Fri, 31 Jul 2020 20:30:35 +0000
To: [R)(B), (P)(7T)(C) |
Subject: RE: training

10-4. I missed that one. Obviously, that’s privileged and we won’t give a substantive response,
but I'll find out what the facts are.

From: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Davis, Mike P|b)©), b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: training

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Office of Congressional Relations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

b)(6), 0)7)C) | (cell)

0 -4 (desk)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davis, Mike P <[b)). ®)(7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 31, 2020, 4:25 PM

To: Kh)6) (hW7ieC) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: training

Sorry — which one?

From: [0)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Davis, Mike P <[)6) m)7(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: training

FYl, one of the questions you all probably have the lead for response on.

[(0X6): (B)(7)(C) |
Office of Congressional Relations
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Sat, 1 Aug 2020 00:10:56 +0000
To: Pham, Tony H

Cc: Padilla, Kennethi{b)@? (B)(TNC)
Subject: RE: training

Tony:

For the question that OPLA was assigned, what do you think of this? (Kudos to Seattle Chief
Counse[?© ®XNC) g here, who took the first stab at this!!)

DUE
Have ERO or HSI requested any legal advice and/or guidance from OPLA fn{ e regarding

their role in subverting the constitutional rights of US citizens to protest their government?
Without any requests, did OPLA provide any legal guidance proactively?

INTERNAL BACKGROUND ONLY:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Talking Points:

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Sat, 1 Aug 2020 00:52:56 +0000
To: Pham, Tony H
Cc: Padilla, Kenneth;[P)©): ®)7)C) |
Subject: RE: training

b)(5)
No problem.

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

e, B0 Joffice) PO ®XNC)  |mobile)

o)) bYTNICY]s@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Pham, Tony H 4b)6), ®)Y7)C) Jwice.dhs.cov>
Date: Friday, Jul 31, 2020, 8:45 PM

To: Davis, Mike P {P)&): ®XNC) J@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce: [b)6). (b)T)NC) Jwice.dhs.gov>,
Subject: RE: training

b)(8); (b)7XC)

(wice.dhs.gov>

4{(b)(E); (b)7XC)

P)e) Thanks.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Date: Friday, Jul 31, 2020, 8:43 PM

H Ib)(6). (b)(T7)(C aice.dhs.gov>
(@ice.dhs.gov=>,

(wice.dhs.gov>

b)(8). (b)(7)C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Subject: RE: training

b)(3); (b)T)E)
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
office) [P PINC_ fmobile)
[©)®), R)7)C)  J@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Pham, Tony H {b)6), ®))(C) _Jwice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 31, 2020, 8:24 PM

To: Davis, Mike P <[mA vy J@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce: [b)(B); B)(T)C) f@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: training

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

(wice.dhs.gov>

(L)(6); (L)T)C)

Mike. Thanks[®)®: ®7N®

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks
Tony

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davis, Mike P {0)6); ®)(7)(C) |

(b)7)(C)
Date: Friday, Jul 31, 2020, 8:10 PM
To: Pham, Tony H <[bi@) w7 J(@ice.dhs.gov= OGBS
Ce: [p)&): ®TC) J@ice.dhs.gov> ' <Fb)(6): ®NC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: training

wice.dhs.gov>

Tony:

b)(5); (b)T)E)
(Kudos to Seattle Chief

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Counsel cc’d here, who took the first stab at this!!)
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From: [6)X6) BYX7)©) |

Sent: Fri, 14 Aug 2020 13:53:22 +0000

To: Loiacono, Adam V

Cc: (b)), (L)(7)(C) [Davis, Mike P

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR OPLA SME - 20-03190 - HAC Majority Requested Briefing - SRT

Will do. Thank youl!

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

|
Chief, Executive Communications Unit
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

500 12th Street Sw, [P)6): ©X7)NC)
Washington, DC 20536

Office: (202) 732[P)®),

[ Y A el

Mobile: |(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

/Aey7> U.S. Immigration
4 .| and Customs
5/ Enforcement

** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney
work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom

of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Loiacono, Adam V 4b)@); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Seljﬂ;; Friday, August 14, 2020 8:55 AM

To (b)), (0XTNC) b)(6). (bY7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [b)(B). (b)7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>;|b)6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
[b)B); (P)T)C) [pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P <ice.d hs.gov>; Loiacono,
Adam V [b)6). ®)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR OPLA SME - 20-03190 - HAC Majority Requested Briefing - SRT

b)(6);
Y AYIad)

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

Iphone: [BYBY (bYNC)

(b)6), P)N7TNC)  @ice.dhs.gov

-~ ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product
and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy,
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

b)(6); (b)7)C)

From] [[(6)(6); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 6:12 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V {6} by7iC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc{D)6). BNC) Rice.dhs.gov>;{(P)6): B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
{b)(6); B)T)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: REQUEST FOR OPLA SME - 20-03190 - HAC Majority Requested Briefing - SRT

Good afternoon, Adam:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

|(b)(6); 0)7)C) |
Chief, Executive Communications Unit
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
500 12th Street SW[E)E). ®XNC) |
Washington, DC 20536
Office: (202) 73p)6).__|
Mobile: |(b)(6); 0)7)C) |
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Training Document Contentious Questions

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
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AS2 Potential Questions and Answers

PACT

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

[{b){S)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Operation LeGend

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

GLL

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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Student Visas

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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From: Padilla, Kenneth

Sent: Thu, 13 Aug 2020 00:24:36 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P;Pham, Tony H

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: Developing situation for your awareness in Oregon

Erin tells me [o)5). ®)7)(E)

Ken Padilla

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Field Legal Operations
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(b)(®); (L)T)(C)

“Every job is a self-portrait of the person who does it. Autograph your work with excellence.”

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davis, Mike P <|(b)(5)i ®Y7NC)  [wice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Aug 12, - 20:01

To: Padilla, Kenneth {B)€) ®NC) _@ice dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H {PI6) ®INC)J@ice.dhs.gov>
Cec: Loiacono, Adam V {P)6). (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Developing STtuation Tor your awareness in Oregon

Thanks. Please keep us posted.

Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

ion and Customs Enforcement
JO-OXTNC) | otfice) | BB BT Imobile)
B)6), BINC) Pice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.
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From: Padilla, Kenneth {0)6); ®)7)(C)  |wice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Aug 12, 2020, 7:00 P
To: Pham, Tony H wice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P <
Cc: Loiacono, Adam fice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Developing situation for your awareness in Oregon

£l

wice.dhs.gov>

b)(8), (b)7XC) |

FYSA.

Ken Padilla

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Field Legal Operations
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
b)(6); (L)(7)C)

“Every job is a self-portrait of the person who does it. Autograph your work with excellence.’

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Clifford, Erin J |(b)(6); (bX7)C) Iz.;icc.dl"ns.szm-'>

Date: Wednesday, Aug 12, 2020, 18:54

To:[(b)6), b)(7)C) cice.dhs.cov>, Padilla, Kenneth
{0)(6), (b)(7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Developing situation for your awareness in Oregon

b)(3); (b)T)E)

*

(0)©) ill loop me in when she speaks to US Attorney. (0)5)

(AT AYIaaY

(0)(3)

Erin Clifford

Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
|(b)(6); (b)THC)

[(2)6): ®)T)C) _[(Mobile)
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@Congress of the nited States
Washinoton, DE 20515

June 5, 2020
Mark A. Morgan Matthew T. Albence
Acting Commissioner Acting Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 500 12th Street SW
Washington, D.C. 20229 Washington, D.C. 20526

Dear Acting Commissioner Morgan and Acting Director Albence:

We are writing to you today regarding recent reports that U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(CBP) and U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) are deploying resources in
connection with demonstrations nationwide. As both CBP and ICE have acknowledged, the
right to peaceful protest is a bedrock principle of our democracy. We write to you today to
request information regarding ICE and CBP operations in connection with demonstrations,
particularly in light of public reports that law enforcement have used force—including tear gas,
spray chemical irritants, non-lethal bullets, and other forms of force.

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

(b)(5); (L)T)E)

l Priscilla Alvarez, CNN, “ICE deploying personnel and teams nationwide in response to protest unrest” (June I, |
2020), available at https://'www.cnn.com/us/live-news/george-floyd-protests-06-01-
20/h_0871e84fale97f5df617c4fe7880de7e [ICE Statement].

3 CBP, Twitter (May 31, 2020), available at https://twitter.com/cbp/status/1267240839429963778.

4ICE Statement
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

3 ICE Statement.
& CBP, “Statement of Acting Commissioner Mark Morgan on Ensuring Peaceful Protests™ (June 2, 2020), available

at https://www.cbp.gov/newsroom/speeches-and-statements/statement-acting-commissioner-mark-morgan-ensuring-
peaceful-0.

2
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(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Kamala D. Harris Mary Gay Scanlon
United States Senator Member of Congress
3
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S

Juan Vargas
Member of Congress
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U.S. Senators

Richard J. Durbin
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4
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RECEIVED
By ESEC at 2:51 pm, Jul 22, 2020

United States Senate

July 22, 2020

The Honorable Chad F. Wolf Mark A. Morgan

Acting Secretary Acting Commissioner
Department of Homeland Security Customs and Border Protection
2801 Nebraska Avenue NW 1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, D.C. 20528 Washington, D.C. 20229

Matthew T. Albence

Acting Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12th Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20526

Dear Acting Secretary Wolf, Acting Commissioner Morgan, and Acting Director Albence:

We write today regarding deeply disturbing reports of U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(DHS) personnel arresting, searching, and detaining individuals participating in demonstrations
and protests.

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

! Katie Shepherd and Mark Berman, Washington Post, “‘It was like being preyed upon’: Portland protesters say
federal officers in unmarked vans are detaining them™ (July 17, 2020), available at
https://www.washingtonpost.com/nation/2020/07/17/portland-protests-federal-arrests/.

2 Marissa J. Lang, Washington Post, “A Navy vet asked federal officers in Portland to remember their oaths. Then
they broke his hand.” (July 20, 2020), available at https://www.washingtonpost.com/nation/2020/07/20/christopher-
david-portland-protest-video/.
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

2
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(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
'
Kamala D. Harris Ron Wyden
United States Senator United States Senator
Jeffrey A. Merkley Cory A. Booker
United States Senator United States Senator
/s/ Richard Blumenthal /s/ Edward J. Markey
United States Senator United States Senator
/s/ Sheldon Whitehouse /s/ Mazie K. Hirono
United States Senator United States Senator
/s/ Tammy Duckworth /s/ Amy Klobuchar
United States Senator United States Senator
3
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/s/ Christopher S. Murphy
United States Senator

/s/ Martin Heinrich
United States Senator

/s/ Tom Udall
United States Senator

/s/ Elizabeth Warren
United States Senator

4
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/s/ Patrick Leahy
United States Senator

/s/ Chris Van Hollen
United States Senator

/s/ Bernard Sanders
United States Senator

/s/ Robert Menendez
United States Senator



(0)(3)

Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

Homeland
Security

Respectfully,
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BETH SPIVEY
Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs
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(0)(3)

Sincerely,

BETH SPIVEY
Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs
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Type of Injury FPS CPB ICE
Hearing Injury 35 | 60 l

Eye Injury 52 | 60 |
Fracture | 1
Back Injury | | 1 l
Toe Injury |1 |
Contact w/ Object | 68 1 3
Knee | 7 2
Foot Fracture - | ]
Sprain/Strain Muscle 4
Laceration 2
Thumb Injury I
Shoulder
Groin

TOTAL sl 170 | 130 | 5




From: Vitello, Caleb

Sent: Sun, 9 Aug 2020 02:02:44 +0000
To: Loiacono, Adam V
Cc: [b)(6), (0)(7)(C) fDavis, Mike P
Subject: RE: Quick phone call
Adam,
) . (b)(7)(E) e .
Here's the short version on the deployments. Matt, let me know if I’'m off on the specifics.

b)(3); (b)T)E)

The below dates are approximate and | defer to HSI on the specifics of their deployments.

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Caleb Vitello
Chief of Staff
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Enforcement & Removal Operations
500 12th Street SW
Washington, D.C. 20536

(b)(®); (L)T)(C) @jice.dhs.gov

D)) DITNC) office)

b)(B); B)THC) | (cell)

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an
intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and
delete the message.

From: Loiacono, Adam V |(b)(6)? ®)7XC) @ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 8, 2020 9:19 PM

To: Vitello, Caleb {B)®), ®)7)C) _[@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc{b)(6). (b)TICT) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P @ice.dhs.gov>;

Loiacono, Adam V fb)(e); (B)THC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Quick phone call
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Month XX, 2020

(0)(3)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

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

Sent: Wed, 31 Mar 2021 14:21:33 +0000

To: |{b){6); (b)T7)(C) |

Subject: FW: OIG draft audit in federal LEO deployments

Attachments: DHS Had Authority to Deploy Federal Law Enforcement Officers to Protect
Federal.pdf

Here you go!

Froml(b){S)? ©)7)C) L@ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 10:17 AM

To: (D)6 ®X7)C) h@ice.dhs.gow; Davis, Mike P b)), EX7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[B)6); (b)(T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[)6). d)7)C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: OIG draft audit in federal LEO deployments

—

Folks...FYI attached...pertains to[®)®)

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C) |

CFO
b)(8); (b)T)(C)
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From: [BX6), BX7)C) |

Sent: Tue, 30 Mar 2021 20:57:22 +0000

To: [(b)®), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: Guzman, Nicole G;Davis, Mike P;Aguilar, Max;Hb)(®), (0)(7)(C)
Subject: REG)7)E) |ICE facility security

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

{A)DDEEQEQ%}P |1ad mentioned to us that|P)®); )7)E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

(b)(5); (B)(7)(E) [will ask my folks to coordinate with your office to get something
scheduled for us to discuss.

Thanks
Staci

Fromi{b)@i (©B)(T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 3:05 PM
To: Barrera, Staci A {)©); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Guzman, Nicole (®©: @XN(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P [PX6). ®XNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject:[0)7)(E) |ICE facility security
Staci,

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Are you aware of all of this? If not, Nicole and | can brief you in more detail. [2)5): (0)(7)(E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Principal Legal Advisor
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
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
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From: Guzman, Nicole G

Sent: Fri, 2 Apr 2021 16:29:33 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: OPLA Question -[?7(E)
Yes, will do.

Nicole G. Guzman

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for General and Administrative Law
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)), P)7HC)  |(mobile)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney{cllent privitep
|nformat|on or attorney work jrosd and/or law enforcement sen5|t|ve |nformat|on 5

Enforcement, Thisdocument is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Davis, Mike P 4P)(6). ®)(7)XC)  Bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 2, :

To: Guzman, Nicole G 1 b)(6), (b)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V|b)®), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: OPLA Question - {P)X7)(E)

b)(B);

b)(5)
p7XC) | [P)O) |looping in OGC OELD as needed?

b)(5)

From: Berg, Peter B <Fb)(6); (L)7C) lﬁ)ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:03 PM
To: Allen, Matthew C b)), B)X7)C) bice.dhs.gov>; [PY6) ®XNO) bice.dhs.gov>;
Davis, Mike P {b)6)_®)7I(C)_|@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: OPLA Question - q(b)(T)(E) |

Gents- see below. [b)(), B)(7)(E) J
(0)(5); (0)(7)E)
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: |{b){6); (B)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gow
Date: Friday, Apr 02, 2021, 11:59 AM

To: Berg, Peter B 4B)6). BXNO)|@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: OPLA Question —|{b){?){E) |

G’day

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Deputy Assistant Director, ERO Training Division
Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk{{b){S)? ()7)C) |Ie||: |{b){6); ()7)C)

(0)(7)(E)
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Fri, 2 Apr 2021 18:00:53 +0000

To: Berg, Peter B;Allen, Matthew C;
Cc: Trasvina, John D;Guzman, Nicole G

Subject: RE: OPLA Question -|(b){7){E) |

Thanks, [P)6)._ |we appreciate the update.

From: Berg, Peter B b)), b)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:00 PM

To: Davis, Mike P {b)6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C b)), (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
d{b){S). (bX7)C) @ice.d hs_gc}v)
Cc: Trasvina, John D <:|{b){6)? (B)(TNC) @ice.dhs.gow; Guzman, Nicole G
<6 mTNC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: OPLA Question - [b)(7)(E) |

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Berg, Peter B < B)(®). (EX7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Apr 02, 2021, 12:11 PM :
0: Davis Mike P fBIELOINC) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C {B)8) BXNC) | @ice.dhs.govs [P0 -,
E6) B

: Da Mik
(b)(6); (bXTHC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Trasvina, John Db)(); B)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, Guzman, Nicole
Subject: RE: OPLA Question -[b){7)(E) |

bice,dhs,gow

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

From: Davis, Mike P <[®)6). ®)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 2, 20ZT IZ7U8 FVI

To: Berg, Peter B <[P)6). B)X7)(C) I@ice.d hs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C <I(b1{6)i (bXT)C) Egice.d hs.gov> Egggi

[®)6), (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> fad
Cc: Trasvina, John D[P)®). G)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Guzman, Nicole G
[B)E), BINEC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: OPLA Question - [[b){7)(E) |

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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From: Trasvina, John D

Sent: Thu, 1 Apr 2021 20:26:39 +0000

To: Barrera, Staci A

Cc: Guzman, Nicole G;Davis, Mike P;Aguilar, Max;ﬂ(b)(e)? ®)7XC)
Subject: RE: Portland and Minneapolis ICE facility security

Thanks very much.

John

From: Barrera, Staci A 4?6 OXNC)  |@jce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 1:02 PM

To: Trasvina, John D vy ey |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Guzman, Nicole G {b)®); (L)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P Fb)(ﬁ)i (0)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow;
Aguilar, Max <|(b)(5)i ®)XNC) \@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6): 0)N)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland and Minneapolis ICE facility security

Following-up on our discussion.

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Staci

From: Trasvina, John [P)©). ®)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 5:09 PM
To: Barrera, Staci A 4b)(©), (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Guzman, | DGE) ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P <|(b)(5)i ®)7NC) Eice.dhs.gow;
Aguilar, Max ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(5)i (B)TNC) Eice.dhs‘gow

Subject: RE: Portland and Minneapolis ICE facility security
Thank We will be available.

John
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From: [BX®), BX7IC) |

Sent: Tue, 6 Apr 2021 23:55:24 +0000

To: [B)E); (B)T)(C) ITrasvina, John D;Davis, Mike P;[)€): ®)X7)C) |
(OCC);Havranek, John;tb){fﬁ); (b)(T)(C)

Cc: ) '

Subject: Training Q

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

From:

Sent: Thu, 6 Aug 2020 19:10:33 +0000

To: |(b)(6); ©)7N)(C) Ez,@}m |Loiacono, Adam V;Kovachy, Matthew
Subject: RE: Entrance Conference "DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to Protect Federal
Facilities" (20-060-AUD-DHS)

Attachments: 20-060-AUD-DHS_NL.pdf, Entrance Conference Sign-in Sheet -20-060-AUD-

DHS.docx, OIG Project No. 20-60-AUD-DHS-Document Request 1.docx, Entrance Conference Agenda
8.6.2020-0IG 20-60-AUD-DHS - Protection of Federal Facilities.pdf, OIG Project No. 20-60-AUD-DHS-
Document Request 1.docx

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Deputy Chief

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(0) 202-732009, ]

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

**% ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

————— Original Appointment-----

From: [26) ®)X7N)XC) bice.dhs.gov:»

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 2:25 PM

To: |(b)(6); D)7)C) | Loiacono, Adam V; H(b)(ﬁ): (b)(T)(C) |
Subject: Entrance Conference "DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to Protect Federal Facilities" (20-060-AUD-
DHS)

When: Thursday, August 6, 2020 3:00 PM-3:15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

| may be jumping the gun on [b)©); lavailability, but putting it on the calendar.

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

Learn more about Teams | Meeting options
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(0)(6); (P)(7)C)

From: Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, Augus :

To: Loiacono, Adam v 42©: ®X0©) ice.dhs.govwl(b)(ﬁ); (©X7)XC) |

D)6 ®XNC) Rice.dhs.gov>; [P)E): EXNXC) Rice.dhs.gov>; [PXO)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice‘dhs.gow
Subject: RE: Entrance Conference "DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to Protect Federal Facilities" (20-060-
AUD-DHS)

| can do the same...now to 2:30 or at 3.

Acting Chief, District Court Litigation Division
DHS-ICE-OPLA

b)(6); (mobile)
[SATATI A"

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

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
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE OMNLY and may be

exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Loiacono, Adam V '{(b)(ﬁ); ®)7NC) Eice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 2:20 PM
To: [BY6), BX7IC) bice.dhs.govs;F10) BXNC) |
(L)X6), BT F@ice.dhs.gov>; foXe), ®X7C) |@ice.dhs.gov>fPX) BXNC)
(b)(B); (bX7)C)

@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Entrance Conference "DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to Protect Federal Facilities" (20-060-
AUD-DHS)

I can chat at 3 if that works. Or now, but only until 2:30

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Iphone: Jb)6), G)7)C) |

|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

-=- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

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
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.5.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: |{b){6): (bXTHC) I@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 2:20 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V </b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; j{b){S); (b)TNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
|{b){6); (b)7)C) @ice.dhs.gow; |(b){6); (bX7)C) Eice.d hs.gov>
Subject: FW: Entrance Conference "DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to Protect Federal Facilities" (20-060-
AUD-DHS)

Hi folks,

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,

(0)(6); (b)(T)(C)
Chief
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732{®)6). | desk

Y AYS

(b)(6); (bXTHC) cell

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.

Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

|@ice.dhs.gov>

From:[P/®) ®INC)

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 11:50 AM

To: [P)6), ©)(7)(C) |@ice.dh 5_gov>;|{b){6); ®)T)C) |
Y)Y DYTNHT) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce{®)E), B)T)C) @ice.dhs.gov{P)6): OXN)C)  @dhs.gov

Subject: RE: Entrance Conference "DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to Protect Federal Facilities" (20-060-
AUD-DHS)

Thank you [PI8L__[P® ©X7© |
o Exne

D). OXNNC) | & T reviewed the OIG list of requested documents last night and the attached list
reflects our notes on what we believe should be deferred to other DHS components, and what
b)(5); (b)7)E)

b)(8); (b)(7)C

Here is what I propose to tell the ) ho is the ERO POC for this audit — draft

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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(b)(5); (bXT)E)

I(b)(ﬁ); (b)7)(C)
Associate Legal Advisor

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(Desk) 202-732-{0)6); ]

(iPhone) |(b)(6); (b)7)(C) |

b)(®); (bX7)C) Pice.dhs.gov

Any disclosure of this communicatiGn or its attachments must be approved by the Offiee of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USEONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

an{(b)(ﬁ); bX7C) |@ice,d hs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 11:38 AM

To: (PO ®XNC) Pice.dhs.gov>; e, ®mne) |@ice.dhs.gov>
CC:|(b)(6): (b)(T)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Entrance Conference "DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to Protect Federal Facilities" (20-060-
AUD-DHS)

may have also been on the call, so copying her too|b)®); an correct me if I'm mistaken but

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

[b)6), (b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Chief
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(0) 202732018,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)
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From: Padilla, Kenneth

Sent: Mon, 24 Aug 2020 19:55:55 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: FW: Support for SRT Members Deployed to Protest Sites
FYI.

Best,

Ken Padilla

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Field Legal Operations
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

b)(6); (b)(7)C) office) /(l(b)(e); (bY(T)(C) | (mobile)

“Every job is a self-portrait of the person who does it. Autograph your work with excellence.”

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration
and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY
and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5),

(®)(7).

From: [[b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 12:36 PM
To{b)6): BYTHCT) [@ice.dhs.gov>{R)E); B)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: FW: Support for SRT Members Deployed to Protest Sites
Importance: High

Ken:

b)(3); (b)T)E)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

rosoeroreoopooyrrmeipal Legal Advisor For Field Legal Operations
Office of The Principal Legal Advisor

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202-732-6530 Desk

(b)6), P)7)C) _|Cell

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

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

From: Aguilar, Max < E%ﬁ?i}m @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 11:43 AM

To: Johnson, Tae D <[R)6). ®)7N)(C) _|@ice.dhs.gov>; AL)E). B)7)NC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Vitello, Caleb {06, BN Pice.dhs.gov> PO ®XNC) —I@ice.dhs.gov>;

#MASTAFF {BI6) _~ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Support for SRT Members Deployed to Protest Sites
Importance: High

Tae & Matt -- Please see below. This seems like a good idea, but want to get your take on it. Would this
be something you all be supportive of {b)(5); b)7)E) |

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Max
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From: |{b){6); (bYT)(C) F@ice.dhs.gov)-

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Barrera, Staci A {b)(©); (b)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Aguilar, Max <NP)J6), l@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: (G BN Jice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Support for SRT Members Deployed to Protest Sites

Importance: High

Staci/Max,

Please see the email below fron{%% | Il{b){S); CXTE)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thonshts?
(b)(6);
(bWTHC)

[®)6), (b)(7)(C) |
Chief Human Capital Officer
Office of Human Capital
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.qov

-732-3AA3 (office)
(D)), OXNC) | (cepr)

From|P)6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 10:12 AM
To{E)®). BXNC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: I‘i{b){S); (b)T7)(C) Eice‘dhs‘gow
Subject: Support for SRT Members Deployed to Protest Sites
Importance: High

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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(0)(5); (b)(7)(E)

Any thoughts as to[P)©)

b)(5)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Human Capital Officer, Strategy & Services
ICE Office of Human Capital

b)(B); (b)(7)(C) @fce‘dhg.qoy

b)), EX7)C) Mobile Phone)
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From: (B)), BXNC)

Sent: Fri, 28 Aug 2020 15:20:10 +0000

To: Loiacono, Adam V;Davidson, Michael J

Cc: Davis, Mike P

Subject: RE: Investigation Support in

Attachments: Investigative Support for Portland Civil Disturbance and Protection of Federal
(MK).docx

Please see attached‘l(b)@? OXN7)E)
(0)(5); (b)(7)(E)

(0)(6); (0)(7)C) |

Chief

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) |- desk
(0)(6); (b)(T)C) cell
@dhs.gov
¥k Warnimg3X** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicatio erney/client

ang any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive a

for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone.ottiér than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has beefi-misdirected areimmediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit,- inate, or otherwise use this information. Any

From: Loiacono, Adam V #b)@; ©XNE) b)ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 10:53 AM

Tol®)6):. P)T)(C) Y6y i) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J
[B)6), (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Investigation Support in

Cc: Davis, Mike P qb)®); (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam Vl(b)(ﬁ)? (B)TIC) @ice.dhs.gov>
{b)ﬁ)(E)

Just OPLA.

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

Can you please take a crack at the BLUF and Operational Authorities.
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Fri, 28 Aug 2020 14:09:54 +0000

To: Loiacono, Adam V;Davidson, Michael J
Cc: |(b)(6); (d)(T)(C) |
Subject: HSI Response

(0)(3)

Have we heard anything more from OGC HQ on

(0)6).
(b)7)

just

mentioned(®)®)

Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202.7340)6)_] (office) |[P)E ®XNC)  |(mobile)

B)6). X7)C)  Bice.dhs.pov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney

work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.
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From: Davidson, Michael J

Sent: Fri, 28 Aug 2020 14:29:41 +0000
To: Loiacono, Adam V;Davis, Mike P
Cc: |(b)(6); (d)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: HSI Response

| also have seen nothing

From: Loiacono, Adam V 40)6) (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 10:15 AM
To: Davis, Mike P [B)®). ®(C) _@ice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael {£)©); ®)X7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[P)6); B)T)C) [e)®). ®N(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); 0)7)(C) |Fb)(6); DT pice.dhs.gow;

Loiacono, Adam V <1(b) 6); (0)(7)(C) }@ice.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: HSI Response

Nope b)) OXTNC) | dicated we should see a draft of something around 10am.

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Iphone[P)6): B)X7T(C)
|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) Eice.d hs.gov

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

From: Davis, Mike P {26} ®XNC) pice dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 10:10 AM
To: Loiacono, Adam V 4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) fPice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J
[(©)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[P)6). BYNC) HE)E): B)7)(C) Ppice.dhs.gov>; D6, ]40)6). @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: HSI Response

(b)(5); (bXT)E) (0)(6);

mentioned something at the DD meeting.

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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: B)6), BXNO)
202.732 (office) mobile)

(0)(6), P)7)NC) |@ice.dhs.gov

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

Sent: Fri, 28 Aug 2020 13:36:28 +0000
To: [(0)6): (B)(7)(C) |

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: Use of HSI MCC in Kenosha

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Mike

From:[®: (PX7)C) {®)E); X7HC) I@ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Davidson, Michael J {2)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V {b){B)i (®)(7)(C) F)ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: Use of HSI MCCin Kenosha

Mike;

Good morning. | just received a call from {b)(6). bfb)5). B)7)(E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

t{o)5). L)T)(E) [this morning before we
opine further on this. Thoughts?

Thanks!

0)6),

[(B)XE); B)(T)C) |
Chief
Homeland Security Investigations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(202) 732010 |- desk

(0)(B); (b)(7)(C) ell
dhs.gov

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communication and any attachm contai } and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or att nforcement sensitive information. It is not
for ieEw, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone an the intended recipient.
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Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5

USC 8§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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Sent: Thu, 27 Aug 2020 10:18:42 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P

Subject: RE:[BX7TNE)  |protesters sue Trump over DHS deployment to quell riots -
Washington Times

Will do.

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-731b)(6);
Iphone: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) aice.dhs.gov

-~ ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -— ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

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

ajice.dhs.gov>

From: Davis, Mike P {b)(©); (0)}7)(C) }
020, 5:4

Date: Thursday, Aug 27, , 547 AM
To: Loiacono, Adam V 4b)6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW:[b)(7)(E) Jrotesters sue Trump over DHS deployment to quell riots - Washington Times
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Sent: Thu, 27 Aug 2020 10:18:32 +0000

To: |(b)(5); (b)THC) |
Cc: fp)®). (0)(7)(C) h;Loiacono, AdamV
Subject: FWRX7)E)  |protesters sue Trump over DHS deployment to quell riots -

Washington Times

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Good morning. Can you please put together a blurb on the below this morning.

Thanks!

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732[0)6),__ ]

Iphone: j(b)(ﬁ); ®)TXC)

|(b)(5); (B)TNC) Ia)slce.dhs.g{)v

— ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -—— ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT —
This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient, Please notify the

sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.5. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
U.S.C. 8§ 552(b)(5), (b)(T).

From: Davis, Mike P 4(0)(6). (0)7)(C) [ai

Date: Thursday, Aug 27, 2020, 5:47 AM
To: Loiacono, Adam V b)(6); (b){7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW|(b)(7)(E) |pr0testers sue Trump over DHS deployment to quell riots - Washington Times
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From: ©)6); B)7T)(C)

Sent: Mon, 31 Aug 2020 17:21:33 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: Padilla, Kenneth;Loiacono, Adam V
Subject: RE: Quick phone call

Mike,

(0)(3)

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thank you,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(206) 613p)6); | Desk)

(202) 300-{P)7){{Mobile)

*** WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***
This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged_in ation or attorney work
product and is not for refease+euiew, retransmission, disseminatietrofuse by anyone other than the intended

From: Davis, Mike P <|(b)(5)i (B)TNC) |.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:28 AM
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: (b)(6); (b)(T)C)

To PIE). BXE) Dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Padilla, Kenneth {2)6): ®)7)C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
Fb)(e)i (b)(T)(C) ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Quick phone call

(0)(6);

s TATI

Would you please touch base with your SAC and FOD to see if they’re aware of any support

specifically provided to or declined by ICE in response to Portland officials’ requests? [?/®)
(b)(3)

Thanks,
Mike

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732.[0)6) |(office) |[®)6E): BXNC)  |nobile)
B)6). BN bice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: [®)6). ®)XN(C) bhq.d hs.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Gereski Jr, John [D)E), ®)N)(C) _pHQ.DHS.GOV>; Loiacono, Adam V 4 b)(6): (L)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(6); (b)(T)C) k@ice‘d hs.gov>; Davis, Mike P {b)ermonmcr —preeam.govs

Cc: Pham, Tony H <|(b)(5)i (B)TNC) |§ice‘d hs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V 1(‘3)(5)? (0)T)(C) Pice.d hs.gov>;
Havranek, John 4b)@), (©)7)(C) JHQ.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Quick phone call

I hope everyone is doing very well. An important question for this venerable group. This is in relation to
AS1's response to Mayor Wheeler that the Front Office targeting to transmit today. [ am given to
understand that time is of the essence.

Statement: The Attorney General has been informed that you are declining federal law enforcement
assistance for Portland’s residents and police.

DOJ: We understand that the Portland Police is now working with the FBI. Is the “federal law

enforcement assistance™ referring to additional federal resources we would provide and/or the National
Guard?
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b)(5)

Respectfully yours,

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Deputy General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

+1 202 891 [PX6)] (0)

*¥** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** Pre-
Decisional/Deliberative/Confidential ***

This communication and anyattachments may contain confidential and/or
privileged information or attorney workpre sre€ment sensitive information. [t is not
for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, oruse- By anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has beenmiSdirected antdmamediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore, do not print, cop¥; Te-transmit, disseminate, or otlierwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communigatiofi or its attachments must be approved by the Officeof the General
Counsel, U.S. Depastimént of Homeland Security. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

ensitive attorney/client

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: PHQ.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:06 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V {B)6). ®XN(C) lice.dhs.gov>; [PX€: CXNO)

[(b)(B); (B)(T)(C) P hq.dhs.gov>|P)6); 0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P
4BIEL OMNC) _ Jice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H 40)6) GXTXC)  Pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V {0)6); 0)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>;
b)(6); (b)(T)C) HQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Re: Quick phone call

Yes%}%;{o) thank you for sharing the final product. All too often we provide edits and recommendations

but never see the final product. Like Adam and his folks, we were happy to contribute.

Thanks!

b)(6);
BMZMCY

. b)(6); (b)(7)(C) )
From: Loiacono, Adam ) Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 10:58:44 PM

Tof O O ha.dhs.gov> PO BXNTC)
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B)(©). (B)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike p[PE:INC)  hice. dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H {®)6); ®)7)C)  Rice.dhs.gov>; q(b)(ﬁ): ()7)(C) Ijg;.D HS.GOV>;

Loiacono, Adam V 4“3)(6)? ®)7XC) |ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

b)(6);
Thank you very much for sharing the final product, b%E?%{C) We are happy to have been of assistance, but

you did the heavy lifting.

Have a good evening,

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732|P)X6).

Iphone: 202-50 EE%{?{;N

|(b)(6); (B)TNC) w

-— ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -~ ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This communication and any attachments may ™ :onfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorngyw Gduct and/or law

enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmiss Jssemination, or use

her than the intended recipient. Please notify the

sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals opies. Furthe N0t print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use

this information. Any disclosure of this ¢ TerTon or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Princijm al Advisor, 1.8, Immigration and

Customs Enforce mis document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom 0T Trdsamation Act, 5

U.S.C. §8 552(b)(5), (b} 7).

From: [©)6) ®X71C) lg.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Aug 11, 2020, 10:56 PM

To: |(b)(5): (b)THC) [:ice.dhs.grm-'>, Loiacono, Adam V
|(b)(6)? (O)7)(C) k',ice,dhs,;_'o\-’>, Davis, Mike P 4®)6); ®GXTNC)  }ice.dhs.gov>

Loiacono, Adam V <fB)®). B)X7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call
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for release, Teview, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other tha intended recipient.

552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From :I(b)(ﬁ)i (B)TNC) [£)(6); (0)(7)(C) |ce_dhs_§_,.0\‘f>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 6:17 PM
To{P)6): ®)N(C) H(b)(ﬁ)? ®X7XC)  Bhq.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V

[©X6), ©)X7C) e.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P [B16), ®NC)  Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H <[P)6); ®)7)XC) Bice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam Vl(b)(ﬁ)? (BYTIC) E}ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

b)(B);
AATATIaa)

It was a pleasure speaking with you. As requested, the HSI Special Agent training requirements are as

follows:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Upon graduation from the academy, HSI Special Agents are able to exercise the authorities we discussed

and are bestowed credentials with the following statement of authority:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)
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b)(5)

| will continue to work with HSI tof?)®) Please let

me know if you have any further questions!

b)(8); (b)7)(C)

Chief

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(202) 732 E%E%(c‘ desk

(305) 970 - cell

5)©®); ()7)(C) Imé@

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicatio d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive"attorney/client

privileged information or attd work product and/or law enforcemep#Sensitive information. It is not

ne other than the intended recipient.

for release, review, retransmission, dissemjnation, or use by

Please notify the sender if this email has been misdisected and immediately destroy all originals and

copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, reztrdhsmit, disseminatge, or otherwise use this information. Any

the Office of the Principal

disclosure of this communicatio its attachments must be approve

Legal Advisor, U.S. Im ation and Customs Enforcement. This document is for ERNAL

GOVERNME E ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Inforfration Act, 5

52(b)(5), (b)(7).

US

2021-ICLI-00011 2801



(0)(6); (L)(7)C) "(b)(ﬁ): (B)TNC)

From: hg.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V l(b)(e); (B)THC) ke.d hs.gov>; Davis, Mike P qP)6). 0)7)XC)  Fe.dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H < {B)6). B)7)C) bice.dhs.gow; (B)(6); (B)(T)(C) b)(6), (bX7X(C) ce.dhs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam V {)6): ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

- b)(6);
That would be perfect, Adam and am most grateful to both of you. fp\)ﬁ)( I look forward to our

conversation this evening!

Respectfully yours,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Deputy General Counsel

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6);
+1 202 891p)7)c|(0)

*¥** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** Pre-

Decisional/Deliberative/Confidential***

This communication and anyattachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client

privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcementSensitive information. It is not

ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §

552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: Loiacono, Adam V e.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 5:06 PM

To PO EXNXC) (0)(B); (L)(7)(C) Phg.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P 4)8) ®)X7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H ‘i(b)(ﬁ)? ®X7)C) |ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6)? ®X7XC) I}a){ﬁ); (b)T)C) Rice.dhs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam V|®)6). ®)7N)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

. [o)E); )TNC) . L . .
I am adding Chief of our HSI Law Division. He and his team are in the best place to

quickly assist.

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

b)(6);
Per the below, can you take a quick look and give [P)7)(C]a call on this.

Thanks,

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Iphone: 202-50(b)6).

(0)(6); (L)(7)C) Fc.dhs.gov

LORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -~ ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This communication and any attachments may contain con al and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney w ct and/or law

enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemsRaatjon, or use er than the intended recipient. Please notify the

sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all griginatsrmrTopies. Furthermorg rint, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use

al Advisor, U.S. Immigration and

this information. Any disclosure of Tcation or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal™ts

Customs Enfe iation Act, 5

ment. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedomo

U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b T).
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(D)(6); (b)THC) b)(6); (b)(T)C)
From: < hg.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wed nesday&\g;g{;s{»;c){!ié)ZUZO 5:00 PM 56 B0
To: Davis, Mike P| ' Dice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam \ Pice.dhs.gov>

H(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

Cc: Pham, Tony lice.dhs.gow

Subject: Quick phone call

Dear ICE OPLA Colleagues:

AS1 would like to respond swiftly to the attached letter from Senators Durbin and Duckworth (sent

today). Once you have read this letter, please call me anytime this evening. Just one of you will be fine.

b)(5)

Respectfully yours,

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Deputy General Counsel

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(0)(6);
+1 202 891 [PXPXCID)
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From: [B)6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Mon, 31 Aug 2020 17:31:11 +0000

To: Davis, Mike Pf0)®). b)(7)(C) |

Cc: |(b)(6); 0)7)C)

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

Mike,

b)(5)

As expected Please see the below.
(b)(5)

Field Ops is confirming the same with E%E%{C) but she likely has communicated the same thing with the

local Chief Counsel.

Thanks,

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Chief of Staff

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Enforcement & Removal Operations
500 12th Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20536

(202) 7704

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

From: Davis, Mike P 4 [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 1:20 PM
To{B)6). BI7NIC) b®), oN©) p)ice.dhs.gow;[b)(ﬁ)i ®)7)C)  [PXOLOXTIC)  fee dhs.govs
Cc:f(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) ' fb)(6); ()(T)C) Jice.dhs.gov>;b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[E)6). BY7NC) [e.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

Thanks,|2)6) | |That’s extremely helpful.

Best,
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Mike

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732[B)®), | (office) | 202.904.1P€ (mobile)
B)6). OX7)IC)  ice.dhs.

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: [P)®). ®)X7)(C) | DEIOWE) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Davis, Mike P b)), ®)7)(C) |ice,dhs,gov>|(b)(6); (B)7)C) _ Ji(b)6): (DUC) Dice dhe sovs
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Ce: [P)O) BXTIC) ko6, BIne) @ice.dhs.gov>
[0)(6), B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

Mike,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

| believd passed the same answer to Chief Counsel in Seattle on same request but here is

HSI answer:

FROM HSI PERSPECTIVE:

(0)(3)

From: Davis, Mike P 1Eb)(6); B)7)C) l_fﬂice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:32 AM

To: ,I(b)(G); ®X7)C) bice.dhs.gov:- (0)(6); (BYTNC) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: D|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: Quick phone call

Importance: High

Gentlemen,
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

202.7340)6). ] (office) | 202.904[muey_Ymobile)
[6)y ey Pice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Benner, Derek N <[P)6); (0)7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:24 AM

To: Davis, Mike P {(b)(6); (b){7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>;|b)6); (b)(7)(C)
|(b)(6)i (b)(T)C) E}ice_d hs_go\;>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

Good morning Mike, thanks for the heads up. | think the best way to get accurate info is to task
ERO and HSI for the field details as you suggested

From: Davis, Mike P J(b)(e); ©XNE) l:e‘d hs.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:08 AM

Torb)(ﬁ)? ®X7)C) H(b)(e)? ®)7XC) bice.dhs.gow; Benner, Derek N
(0)(6); (b)(T)C) pice.d hs.gov>

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
b)(6 . - .
202. 732|§h{§?{mofﬂce) | 202.904[B)®). | (mobile)

(0)(6); (P)(7T)C) ce.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From:[P/©) ®XN©) [PE: e Pha.dhs.gov>

Sent: Mondav. August 31, 2020 11:01 AM
To[®)©): BXNC) BY6), BXC) _ hHQ.DHS.GOV>; Loiacono, Adam V 42®: ®X7(C) Bice.dhs.gov>;

[PX6). &Y7IC) [0)6), ®)X7)(C) fe.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P |(b)(5) (bXT)C) I}ice.dhs.gov)-

Cc: Pham, Tony H {P)6). ®)XN(C)  pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V <[6) b17)1C) ice.dhs.gov>;

[e)®); ®)XD(C) [P® O©  PHQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

I hope everyone is doing very well. An important question for this venerable group. This is in relation to
AS1's response to Mayor Wheeler that the Front Office targeting to transmit today. I am given to
understand that time is of the essence.

(0)(3)

Respectfully yours,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C) |

Deputy General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
+1202 89129, o)

*** Warnin : s
DecmonalfDel1berat1vefconﬁdent1a i

This Commumcatlon and any attachmen
e6 T not
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te-0OT otherwise use this information. Any
anp oved by the Office of the General

copies. Furthermore, do not print, copy, S
disclosure of this communication or its attachmen

552(b)(5), (b

Fron(b){ﬁ)i (bYTNC) il(b)(g); D)7)C) |‘|Q.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:06 PM
To: Loiacono, Adam V <f)(6); (B)(7)(C) — fe.dhs. gov>P)6); (b)7)(C) |
|(_t|’()(5)i (OX7AC) lohg.dhs.govs; e e {PX6). OXNC) Rice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P
D6, 00 [@ice.dhs.govs
Cc: Pham, Tony H 4(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |e.d hs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V 1(19)(5): (b)THC) Eice.d hs.gov>;

[0)6). B)(T)(C) RSB |jQ.DH5.GOV>

Subject: Re: Quick phone call

Ye %}%(C) thank you for sharing the final product. All too often we provide edits and recommendations

7]

but never see the final product. Like Adam and his folks, we were happy to contribute.

Thanks!
(b)6),
. b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: Loiacono, Adam V 4 ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 10:58:44 PM
To b)(6); (b)(7)(C) c(b)(ﬁ); (d)(T)(C) ho.dhs.govs; [I6) BXNC) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C
(D)6) X Pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P[)E): ®T)C)  Pice.dhs.gov>
b)(6); (0)(7)(C [ .
Cc: Pham, Tony H <] o) EXNIC) ce.dhs.gov>;[P)6); ®XT)(C)  {PIE) EXNIC) liq.DHS.GOV>;
Loiacono, Adam V 4@(6); (B)THC) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

Thank you very much for sharing the final product, Sohan. We are happy to have been of assistance, but

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

Desk: 202-7324b)(6);
b)7)(C)

Iphone: 202-5(}

©)©); BXNC) |ce.dhs.gov

-— ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -~ ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This communication and any attachments TTrry ain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client priviles

riformation or attorney work product and/or law

enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retramsm s ffation, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the

sender if this email has been misdirected and immedjatela-desToy all originals and copies. z do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use

this information. Any di Of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the PIT agal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and

“niforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedon lagnation Act, 5

LULS.C. 8§48 552(b)(5), (b)T).

From:[)6). BX7(C) ||(b)(6); ®)NIC) |!:lc]- dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Aug 11, 2020, 10:56 PM

To#b)(ﬁ)? (B)TNC) ifb)(ﬁ): DIIC) Joice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V

{(b)(ﬁ)? (®)7)C) E’J&ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P (0)6). 0XNC) ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H <} b)G); (PX7NC) e.dhs.gov>, Wk“a
Loiacono, Adam V |(b)(6)? ®)7NC) tﬁaicc,dhs,gnv:*

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

Dear Sirs:

Thank you very much for your fine work and diligence, which was appreciated by all. T am given to
understand that the Front Office gave high priority to this attached response, which has just been

transmitted to Senators Durbin and Duckworth.

It has been a great honor for me to collaborate with you on this endeavor. Please feel most welcome to let

me know how [ might be of service to you.

Respectfully yours,
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From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Mike,

| believe

HSI answer:

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

Mon, 31 Aug 20

2017:18:52 +0000

Davis, Mike P;Vitello, Caleb

[(®)6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: Quick phone call

bassed the same answer to Chief Counsel in Seattle on same request but here is

FROM HSI PERSPECTIVE:

b)(5)

From: Davis, Mike P <
Sent: Monday, August 3|1, 202011:32 AM

To
Cc

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

ice.

dhs.gov>

(b)(6); (b)THC)

p)6); ()(7)(C)

bice.dhs.gov>{PXE). BINC) |

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

rb){ﬁ); (0)(T)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Rice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Quick phone call

Importance: High

Gentlemen,

zg)’\!){se) got the request from OGC HQ below to trv and run something down auickly for AS1.

Thanks!
Mike

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

o6 |(offi .904[0)6); -
202.73%P)6) J(office) | 202 904m0blle)

2021-ICLI-00011 2812




(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

ce.dhs.gov

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
From: Benner, Derek NJ( 10 ©)TXC) lice.dhs.gov;«

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:24 AM

To: Davis, Mike PFb)(G)i (B)TNC) Pice,d hs.gov>; |(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

|(b)(6); 0)7)C) |e.d hs.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick phone call

(0)(3)

Good morning Mike, thanks for the heads up|

(0)(3)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

From: Davis, Mike P ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:08 AM

To[P)E). BY7NIC) | BX6) ©)X7XC) pice.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Quick phone call

(0)(3)

Best,
Mike

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732.9b)] (office) | 202.904.1)6E). jmobile)
b)), ®XTXC)  pice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

: b)(8); (b)7XC)
From|(b)6), (®)(7)(C) |1 hqg.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:01 AM
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Tol(b)(ﬁ)i (®)(7)(C) [e)(®). (0)(7)(C) |HQ.DHS.GOV>; Loiacono, Adam V <|(b)(6)i (®)7)C) I@ice.dhs‘gow;
(D)(6); oo

[b)(6): (b)THC) [{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike | ms.gow
Cc: Pham, Tony H D)), ®)(7)(C)  Wice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V <1'~”"~”f- WRT-T .dhs.gov>;
[(0)6): (B)(T)(C) ||(b)(6); ®)X7N(C) RPHQ.DHS.GOV>

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

+1 202 891fp)e); 1O)

% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** Pre-
Decisional/DeliberativeGonfidential ***

This communication and any affaehments may contain confidential and/or sensitiveattorney/client
privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcemertt Sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, of gy anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has begnsmsdirected and imsaediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore, do not printeop¥, re-transmit, disseminate, or othetwise use this information. Any

~Department of Homeland Security. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNME
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From[D®), ®XN(C) |HQ.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:06 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V &6 ®N(C) |ce.dhs.gov> fBI6) BXTIC) |

RIS ha.dhs.gov>[BXEr BXNC) Jice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P

10)(6); (B)(7XC) Eice.dhs.gow
Cc: Pham, Tony H <(b)®6); b)7)C)  |ce.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V <jb)(6); (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;

[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@HQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Re: Quick phone call
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Yes EE?}??‘M thank you for sharing the final product. All too often we provide edits and recommendations

but never see the final product. Like Adam and his folks, we were happy to contribute.

Thanks!

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

From: Loiacono, Adam V[(®)6). ®)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 10:58:44 PM
To b)(6); (b)7)C) [E)E), BYTIC) |@hq.dhs.g0v>; (b)(6); (b)(T)C)

|(b)(6)? (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov)-; Davis, Mike P ®)E): O)7NC)  lice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H[PXE:®XNC) — bice dhs.govs; [PXE), BITIC) ||(b)(6); (b)7)(C) kHQ.DHS.GO\b;

Loiacono, Adam V {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |[@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

b)(6);
Thank you very much for sharing the final producf®X7XC)  |We are happy to have been of assistance, but

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

Desk: 202-732{P)6).
(0)(7)(C)

Iphone: 202-50)

PE.BNC)  |ice.dhs.cov

JCLIENT PRIVILEGE -—- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and o Terete attorney/client privileeed s Tanormey work product and/or law

enforcement sensitive information. It is pot foes TTotransmission, dissemination, or use by any ar than the intended recipient. Please notify the
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sender if this emailhas been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transt e, or otherwise use

this information. Any disclosure of this communicaticn Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and

Customs Enforcement. This document is for NMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt 110 ar the Freedom of Information Act, 5

U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: (DE) OX©) (b)6), (XTC) |1q,dhs.g0v>

Date: Tuesday, Aug 11, 2020, 10:56 PM

Tol(b)(ﬁ); ()7)(C) |:£(b)(6); (b)7)(C) ice.dhs.cov>, Loiacono, Adam V
|(b)(6)? (BYTIC) |ice.dhs.;1m-‘>, Davis, Mike P ' ice.dhs.gov>

Ce: Pham, Tony H 00X ®0O _Jice.dhs.gov> PO OXNC) <[P ®XNC) o pHSs.Gov>,
Loiacono, Adam V <i(b)(6)? (BYTIC) t-,ice.dhs.gov>

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
+1202 891 b)Y 0)

**% Warning *** lient Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** Pre-

Decisional/Deliberative/Confidential***

This communication an ments may contain confidential an itive attorney/client

priviléged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. Tts not
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copies. Furthermore, do not prin rsSeminate, or otherwise use this information. Any

L

st be approved by the Office of the General
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT

disclosure of this communication or its
Counsel, U.S. Depa
USE and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informati SUS.C.§§

552(b)(5), (b)(7).

of Homeland Security. This document

From: |(b)(5)i (BXTHC) | [BY6) DNy Bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 11:27 PM

To: [LX6). BXT)C) HI(b)(G); bYT)(C) q.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V

<1(b)(6); (®)T)(C) F}ice.d hs.gov>; Davis, Mike P <Fb)(5)i ®NO) ice.dhs.gov>
Ce: Pham, Tony H <I®18 BXNO ice.dhs.govs; | OC) | B B0 |HQ.DHS.GOV>;

Loiacono, Adam V <[®)6): (0)X7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

As requested, please find HSI’s comments. The text is mine, but the comments are the client’s (over the

b)(5)

phone). Fairly straightforward, they just wanted to

b)(5)

(b)(6);
(h\7MC)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Chief

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

b)B);
202 73 desk
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b)6).
(305) 970.*.%:1.{7{} cell

{0)(6). d)(7)(C) pdhs.gov

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communigation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorne

privileged information or @ work product and/or law enforcement itiVe information. It is not

for release, review, retransmission, dissemin yone other than the intended recipient.

Please notify the sender if this email h i misdirected an diately destroy all originals and

copies. Furthermore

di

print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise u is information. Any
€ of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Princip
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: [P)®). ®XN(C) [o®) &Xne) [phg.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 9:06 PM
|(b)(6); (b)(7T)(C)

(0)(6); (P)(7T)C)

To: Loiacono, Adam V < b)ice.dhs.gov‘»;

L)), BXTXC) ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P {b)@); (0)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H |(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) I;e_dhs.goprb)(ﬁ); (b)(T)(C) H(b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)(C) @HQ.D HS.GOV>;
Loiacono, Adam V J(b)(ﬁ); (0X7C) I’ice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

Thank you very much, Sirs. 1 am most grateful to you and the ICE team for your hard work on this draft

response!

Respectfully yours,

(0)(6); (P)(7T)C)

Deputy General Counsel

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

+1 202 8910)6);

D)

2021-ICLI-00011 2818



*** Warning *** Attormey/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** Pre-

Decisional/Deliberative/Confide

This communication and any attachments ntain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client

privileged information or attorney work law enforcement sensitive information. It is not

for release, review, retransmission,dissemination, or use by a e other than the intended recipient.

Please notify the sender if this£€mail has been misdirected and immedia destroy all originals and

copies. Furthermore, de-fiot print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise u¥e-this information. Any

disclosure of this gdmmunication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the
Counsel, U.S”Department of Homeland Security. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§

552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Loiacono, Adam V |(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |'|ce.d hs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 8:38 PM
To: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) H(b)(e); OYT)C) ohqg.d hs.g0v>;|(b)(6)? (b)(7T)(C) |

B)B). BNT)C .
{1010 pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P {£)6), ®)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H |(b)(6); ©)XN(C) Lice.dhs.govﬂ(b)(ﬁ)? BXNC) |b)(6); (B)THC) @HQ.D HS.GOV>;

Loiacono, Adam V 4“3)(6)? ®)7XC) |ce.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

(b)(6);
Thanks,[b)7)C) | Attached are edits and comments from OPLA.

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Iphone: 202-50

(0)(6); (L)(7)C) ice.dhs.oov
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== ATTORNEY/CLIENT P

LGE -~ ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive atic information or attorney work product and/or law

enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, rofe ~dissemination, or use by anyt o1 than the intended recipient. Please notify the

sender if this email has been misdi mmediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-tramsadt,_disseminate, or otherwise use

this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Timtrmgration and

Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5

U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b T).

From:[X6) BXN(C) (b)E): (LX7HC) hg.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 5:50 PM
To{B)6). BINC) [P)6). B)N(C) L @ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
©)6), BINC) ce.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike [P®: N0 aice dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony Hl(b)(a); ©X7XC) |@ice‘dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam b)(6), (bX7X(C) Rice.dhs.gov>;

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

i@HQ.DHS.GOV>

[0)6): (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

Dear All,

I am sorry for taking a while to get this draft to you. While I am working on the Chicago crime data
citations, | wanted to get the substance of the attached draft to you. Please try to send it back to me by 10

PM ET tonight. [ truly appreciate all your hard work.

Respectfully yours,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Deputy General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

B)E),
+1202 89100 10)

% Warning *** Attorney/Client ttorney Work Product *** Pre-

¢liberative/Confidential***

2021-ICLI-00011 2820



This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client

privileged information or attorney™wark product and/or law enforcement sensitise-fiiformation. It is not

for release, review, retransmission, dissemin er than the intended recipient.

Please notify the sender if this email has been misdi and immediately destroy all originals and

copies. Furthermore, do not print, ¢ ¢-transmit, disseminate;se.otherwise use this information. Any

disclosure of this commu#iCation or its attachments must be approved by the~Qffice of the General
Counsel, LIS Department of Homeland Security. This document is for INTERNAL ERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§

552(b)(5), (b)(7).

b)(6); (b)7)C)
From:

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 2:41 PM

Tozl(b)(e)? ®X7XC) | (D)(6);, (EX7XC) Le.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
(b)6), (CX7XC) ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P [)6): (®)(7)(C) |ice.d hs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H |(b)(6); (B)(THC) bice.dhs.gow; Loiacono, Adam V |(b)(5)i ®)TXC) Pice.d hs.gov>;

Peene | (b)6), (CX7XC) ) DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

I hope everyone is well. Thank you very much for your assistance.

There will be a short turnaround time for this (as soon as I receive the final data from PX®: kwho has been
excellent). My respectful request to you all is that you take a look at my draft (when I send it) to ensure I
am stating facts correctly. I hope to get you the draft in a few hours and would appreciate your responses
back by 9 PM ET tonight. It would truly help me out if I could get 1 clearance document back from ICE
HSI, 1 clearance document back from ICE OPLA, and 1 clearance document back from OELD.

(0)(3)

Respectfully yours,
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Deputy General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
+1202 8912 - [0)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** Pre-

Decisional/Deliberative/Confidential***

This communication and an chments may contain confidential and/or sgnsftive attorney/client

duct and/or law enf Tient sensitive information. It is not

privileged information or attorney wor

for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, ¢ by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Please notify the sender if this email hgs-bt€n misdirected an ediately destroy all originals and

copies. Furthermore, do n int, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or othe use this information. Any

disclosure of ommunication or its attachments must be approved by the Office 6Tthg General
Counsel, U.S. Department of Homeland Security. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§

552(b)(5), (b)(7).

b)(6). (b)(7)(C
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (D)6) X
From: 1 ([@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 6:17 PM
: b)(6); (b)(7)(C
To:l(b)(ﬁ). (©)(7)(C) | (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Dha.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V

q(b)(6), (b)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P <|®)(6). ©)7)C) pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H <|b)@®); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V JB)E); (bX7HC) ice.dhs.gov>
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

| will continue to work with HSI to provide the statistics you’ve requested as soon as possible. Please let

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

305) 97 - cell
)(6), B)7)(C) pdhs.gov

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
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This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or se e attorney/client

privileged information or rney work product and/or law enforce t sensitive information. It is not

for release, review, retransmission, ination, or use nyone other than the intended recipient.

Please notify the sender if this email has been ted and immediately destroy all originals and

copies. Furthermore do not print, co €-transmit, dissemina r otherwise use this information. Any

disclosure of this communica#®n or its attachments must be approved by ffice of the Principal

Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTE
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:|(b)(5)? ®)7NC) |1(b)(éi).;‘(b)(].’)(C) hg.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V b)), ®)X7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P [P)6): 0X7)C) ce.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H q4P)E); ()(7)(C) ice.dhs.govs{(P)X6); @)7)C) Y [0)6). (B)N)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;

Loiacono, Adam V|b)(®), (0)(7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

- (b)(6);
That would be perfect, Adam and ] Eﬁ?}( I am most grateful to both of you. [)(7) [I look forward to our
)

conversation this evening!

Respectfully yours,

(0)(6); (P)(7T)C)

Deputy General Counsel

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B);
+1 202 891fp)7)c[O)

¥k Warning ttorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Prod

Decisional/Deliberative/Confidentia

This cor fofi and any attachments may contain confidentia sitive attorney/client

privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. Tts-not
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for release, resdew, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Please notify the sender if thts~email has been misdirected and immediatel oy all originals and

copies. Furthermore, do not print, copy, re-f or otherwise use this information. Any
i¢d by the Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. Department of Ho OVERNMENT
USE ONLY and may

552(b)(5), (b)(7).

disclosure of this communication or its attachm

exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C§$

b)(8); (b)7XC)

From: Loiacono, Adam V 4 hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 5:06 PM

To:[P)6), ®)X7)C) | OB |.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P 4?€* ©XDC) e dhs gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H 4b)6); b)(7)(C) e.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (B)(7)C) |(b)(5)i (B)TNC) kice.dhs.gow;
Loiacono, Adam V 9iy6r &) (NG =+—.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick phone call

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

I am adding (b)6), ©)7)C) , Chief of our HSI Law Division. He and his team are in the best place to

quickly assist.

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

Per the below, can you take a quick look and give EE?}?LN h call on this.

Thanks,

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Iphone: 202-5
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

ce.dhs.gov

This communication and any atta

enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, revicw,;

Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informat

== ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -—~ ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

U.S.C. §8 552(b)(5), (b} 7).

From

:|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

[o)(6). (0)(7)(C)

bhq.dhs.gow

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 5:00 PM

To: Davis, Mike P (B)(6); (B)(T)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V <4

Cc: Pham, Tony H 4|(b)(6): B)T)(C)

Subject: Quick phone call

Dear ICE OPLA Colleagues:

Fe‘dhs.gow

amjission, dissemination, or use by any

2nts may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney w

Jor law

han the intended recipient. Please notify the
2o not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use

dsor, U.S. Immigration and

b)(8); (b)7XC)

ce.dhs.gov>

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
+1202 891 oo

C)

0)
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*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** Pre-

onfidential***

Decisional/Deliberatfi

This communication and any attathagents may contain copfidéntial and/or sensitive attorney/client

privileged information or attorney work pro /or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not

for release, review, retransmission, diss€mination, or use nyone other than the intended recipient.

Please notify the sender j£4111s email has been misdirected and immedtetgly destroy all originals and

is information. Any

copies. Furthesmriore, do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise U3

disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the eral
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
Sent: Fri, 18 Sep 2020 16:43:34 +0000 :
To: Berg, Peter B;Loiacono, Adam V;fb){S)' ©X7)C) H(b){s); (B)7XC)
Subject: RE: Support Request
(0)(5)
(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Chief, Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigr g)i%? and Customs Enforcement
0: 202 7324p7y(c)
C: 202 427-
--Attorney Client Privileged — Attorney Work Product --
From: Berg, Peter B {0)6), ©)X7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:35 PM
To: [} BITIC) Pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V <[PY6). BXT)C) ice.dhs.gov>;[P)6),
[0X6.0XNC) TS Pice.dhs.gov>[P)®) BX7C)

{0)(6); B)THC) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Support Request
Importance: High

(b)(5)
From: [£)6); (0)7)NC)  H(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) fps.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 13, :30 AM
To: Berg, Peter [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: SupportRequest
Assistant Director Berg,
b)(3)

2021-ICLI-00011 2828



(0)(3)

Please advise at your convenience.

Thanks and have a nice weekend.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

|(b){6); 0)7)C)
Deputy Director of Operations
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
Office: 202-73](b)®);
Cell: 202-697-12)
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From: Berg, Peter B

Sent: Fri, 18 Sep 2020 16:27:15 +0000
To: [(B)E); B)(T)C) lLoiacono, Adam V;Davidson, Michael J
Cc: |{b){6); (bX7)C)
Subject: W'%J{?){E) |
(b)(2)
Is there an update on this?
b)(3)
Thanks,
Pete
From4b)8): (b)7)C) K(b)(6); (b)T)C) |@fps.dhs.g0v>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 5:51 PM
To:|{b){6)i (bXTHC) |ce.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter d{b){S)? ®X7NC) b)ice.dhs.gow; Loiacono, Adam
V[B)6). (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.goy>;[P)6): ®)XN)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
(P OC) (0)X6), GXTI(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [P)6. X0 __J
[b)6). B)YN(C) Bice.dhs.gov>;[)E); ®)T)C) [o® BT @ice.dhs.gov>;[D)E). ®TNC) ]
(D)6). OXDIC) [@fps.dhs.gov>;[P)E). (B)7)C) [©)E); B)X7)C) ps.dhs.gov>; e BInic ]

(b)(6), b)7)NC)  Pfps.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [0)(7)E) |

(0)6),

Let us talk to FPS leadership and get back to you with a way forward.
Regards

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

FronJ(b){S); ©)X7XC) |ice.dhs.g0v>

Date: Wednesday, Sep 16, 2020, 6:15 PM

To: Berg, Peter B {b)6); ®)7)C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V <|(®)6). (b)(7)(C) te.dhs.gov>,
|{b){6)i (bX7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [D)6). HNC) [<[R)®), B)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, [BXEYr D7acy __J(P)©): )7C) h@ice.d hs.gov>,

[©©). &) P GREe Jce.dhs.gov>, [B)E)___][P)6). ®)X7IC)  Rfps.dhs.gov>[E16),

[b)®); [(b)(6): (b)THC) pfps.dhs.gov>,[ioyey X b)) Pfps.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [BI7)(E) |
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

0O: 202 732p)@6);
C: 202 427|®)X7iC

--Attorney Client Privileged — Attorney Work Product --

From: Berg, Peter B[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 6:01 PM RO

Tdb)E); B)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V ' Dice.dhs.gov>;
[2)6), BXD(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc[P)6): ®)7)C) [{©)6), B)7)(C) ®ice.dhs.gov>; {PIE); BITIC)
[0®. BHC) Le.dhs.gov>; [P)6): (B)7)(C) b)6). B)(7IC) Pice.dhs.gov>;[?©) PX7)XC)
(b)E), DXTNC)  pfps.dhs.gov>; [p)6). ®)7)(C) [®)6). BYT)C) [@fps.dhs.gov>[P)E), BXNC)

p gov>; @fp g
ps.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (b)(7)E) |
)E);

Thar‘nksfb)m{C Is there a preferred method for memorializing this operation?

From:(2©): ®XNC) bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September li, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Berg, Peter B (0)6); G)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V Fb){S); (©)7)C) bice‘dhs‘gow;
|{b){6); (L)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:{(D)6); D)T)C) K®)®). ©)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; [0)6): E)X7)C) |
[b)6), (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; 06 by |<1(b){6); (b)(T)(C) F‘dhs.gov:» b)(6); (b)(T)(C)
(b)®), P)THC)  Pfps.dhs.gov>;{b)6); (b)(T)C) |<|{b){6); (b)7)C) fps.dhs.gov>;
ps.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE[b)(7)(E) |
(b)(5)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Chief, Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

O: 202 732{b)6);

C: 202 427207
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--Attorney Client Privileged — Attorney Work Product --

E.dhs.gow;

b)(6); (0)(7)(C

From: Berg, Peter B (0)6). 0)XTNE) Rice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:01 AM

To: [(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam \»l(b){SJ: (b)(THC)
|{b){6)i (b)(T)C) kﬁ)ice_dhs'gov>

Cc: [©)6). P)7)(C) Hb)E). 07T [@ice.dhs.gov>; 1{b){6J: (©B)(T)C)
[(B)XE); B)(T)C) lice.dhs.gov>; Mb)(®); (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: {(0)(7)(E)

(b)(5)

Excellent! Thanks for the update.

Thanks,

Pete

Peter Berg

Assistant Director
Field Operations
Enforcement and Removal Operati

ons

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

612-219[@1E) |

-From|(®)6): (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Loiacono, Adam V 4®)6); (0)7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ice.dhs.gov>;

|(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>

Cc{P)©): OXNIC) e B @ice.dhs.gov>{P)E). B)NC)
(0)(6); ()(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [P)E), (PX7)C) fR)6). BXTITC) Jice.dhs.gov>

ubject: Hl::l{b)m{t

Adam:

b)(5)
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Chief, Commercial and Administrative Law Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

0: 202 7321

C: 202 427

b)(B);
b)(7)C

--Attorney Client Privileged — Attorney Work Product --
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From: Johnson, Tae D

Sent: Tue, 15 Sep 2020 23:14:23 +0000
To: Loiacono, Adam V
Subject: FW: [o)7)(E)

Just making sure this one didn’t slip thru the cracks, thx Adam.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Berg, Peter B ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Tuesday, Sep 15, 2020, 7:11 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D <oy miric  Rice.dhs.gov>, [P)NE): BX7)C) b)(6); (0)(7)(C) F&Jicc.dhs.govb*
Subject: FW:[0)7)E)

FYT Still waiting for OPLA on this request from FPS. This request came up on the DHS OPS
DEP call today as well.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From: Davidson, Michael J <|{ 10), ©)XN(E) |(c1‘-'icc‘dhs‘qov>
Date: Tuesday, Sep 15, 2020, 5:55 PM
To: B {B)6). ®)XNC)_hice dhs cov>, Loiacono, Adam V <[®)©®): ©XN(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Ce: [P)6). ®IT)C) b)(6). (B)()(C) ice.dhs.goy>[P)EL DT |
(L)EFOITC) — [wice.dhs.gov>, [©)E); O)IT)C) k [)6). ()7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, {R)E). BXTIC) ]
[P ®X7NC)_Jice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: |b)(7)(E)

(0
Adding {b)(7

From: Berg, Peter B < PO, OXNE) re.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:29 AM

To: Loiacono, Adam \/l{b){S)? (B)(7)C) b)ice.d hs.gov>

Cc: [B)E). B)XNC) [b)6); O)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gow;rb“@? ©X7)C)

[B)6); (B)T)C) bice.dhs.gov>; [B)E). DXT)C) | {)6); L)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; [b)6). (0)(7)(C)
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [(0)7)E)
(0)(5)
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b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From: Loiacono, Adam V<( 16, O)XD(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:25 AM
To: Berg, Peter [(0)). ©)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

(0)(6); (b)(7T)(C) |<]{b){6} ON7IC) Pice.dhs.gov>; {P)6): (b)(7)(C) |
(brorwrrey Rice.dhs.gov>; [P)©): 0X7)C) |[©)6); (LXTIT) lice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
<[(b)(B); (L)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>,|(b)(6). (b)THC) Rice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono,
Adam [26): ©XN(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:|(b)(7)(E) |

Adding Mike and John.

Pete-
b)(5)

Thanks,

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Iphone: 202-500{b)6). |

[B)E). B)YT)(C) lice.dhs.gov

= RNEY!CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRO <=
This communication and any attachments may © nfidential arld.'or sensitive at fetfent privileged information or attorney work product
and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for releast; mission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this emall has been [ stroy all orlgmals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy,
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise us ation. Any disclosure of this communica attachments must be approved by the Office of
the Principal Legal Advis —ffimigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNA MENT USE ONLY and may be
cxcmpt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Berg, Peter B 0)6): B)T)C)  Bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Loiacono, Adam V {b)(6); (b)7)(C) Jce.dhs.gov>
Cc: [P HDC) [0E &N Bice.dhs.gov>{P)©): ®)NC) |
[0)6); B)(7)(C) le.dhs.gov>[P)6). 0)T)C) e oo Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: [L)7)(E) I
Importance: High

Gents,

(0)(3)

Sorry for the short notice...

Thanks,
Pete
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From: [2)6); ®)(7)(C) k [oer o Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Berg, Peter B <[®)6): ®)7)XC) )ice.dhs.gov>
|

Cc: {6 BITIC) DEICHE) Jice.dhs.gov>; {PXO). OXTXC)

[£X6): ©)7)C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>; [0)6). BXNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: [EX7)E) |
B)(5)

B)E)

Some operational facts not included in the memo are below.

b)(5)
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b)(5)

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

From:[£)6). ®)7)(C)

Bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:40 PM
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. (b)(B); (b)7)C)
To:|(b)(6). (0)T)(C) |

@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: [B)7)(E) |

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Please see attached letter from ERQ Chicago regarding a request from FPS to utilize an ERO facil

confirmed with ERO Chicago that b)®

[()6), (P)T)C) |
Unit Chief
Domestic Operations Division-East
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 121 St, SW
Washington, DC 20024
202-732-{0)6)| Desk

202-359L27 | el

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public
or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) te-d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:07 PM
To: [P)6): (B)7)C) |e.dhs. ov>

Subject [P)(N(E)

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached for the updated memo from ERO CHI.

Regards
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

From: |(b)(6)? ®X7)C) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:32 AM
To{ib)6): (b)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW{b)(7)(E) |

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Please send the attached to and below to ERO Chicago and request that they put this in approval and

denial memo format.
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| spoke with FPS this morning and received the following information:

(0)(3)

FPS asks from ICE ERO:

(0)(3)

HQ asks:

b)(5)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Unit Chief
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Domestic Operations Division-East
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12™ St, SW
Washington, DC 20024
202-732{pye);, Pesk
202-359{LX7NC el

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt
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

From:l{b)(ﬁ); (B)T)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) te.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September IT, ZUZU I1:13 AV

T01(b)(6); (B)TNC) te.dhs.gow

Cq(b)(e); (b)T)C) [D)6Y (BVWTC) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject; FW:I®X7)XE) |

b)(5)

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: Feeley, Thomas (@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:07 AM
To[b)6Y. (b7 i) H(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW:[G17)E) |

Here ya go. Let me know when you got a time for a quick call.

From: |(b)(5): (bX7)C) H(b)(ﬁ): (bX7)C) @ice_dhs,go\;>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Feeley, Thomas {)6). (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:|(b)(6); (bX7)C) |<j(b)(5)i ®)7)NC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [R)7)(E) |

Good morning,

| spoke with FPS this morning and received the following information:
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b)(5)

FPS asks from ICE ERO:

b)(5)

HQ asks:

b)(5)

Thank you,

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

From: Feeley, Thomas E <|{b){6); (©)7)C) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:05 PM
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To:

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) b)(8); (b)7XC)

<L Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: [P)(7)E) |

Thomas E. Feeley

Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service
Sent from iPhone.

From:

DEHOC P ) e.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:51 PM

To: Feeley, Thomas P)®). BX1)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: REl(b)(7)(E) |

Thanks Tom, some questions on this:

(0)(3)

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

From:

Feeley, Thomas E <j(b)(6)? ®X7XC) bice.dhs.gow

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:44 PM

To:{)6), OT)C) | {(b)(ﬁ); ()7)(C) l.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW[D(®) |

As below. If you have time | will call you to discuss further.

Thomas E. Feeley

Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service
Sent from iPhone.

From:

[0)®); ®)(7)(C) |(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
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Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:24 PM

To: Feeley, Thomas E <I|(b)(6); B)T)(C) w>
Subject: RE:I(b)(T)(E) |

Tom,

(0)(3)

Provided below is an email from FPS asking

(0)(3)

Thanks

Deputy Field Office Director
Chicago Field Office

SCIvers.

From:[P)(©6), (£)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:32 PM

To: [P)E), BY7IC) Pfps.dhs.gov>; [©)6); ®XN)C) | £0)6): (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE[D)7)(E) |

Please seeﬁgﬁgio) copied above. She is the POC for the ICE facility in Louisville.

Thank you,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

|(b)(6); (B)T)C)
Assistant Special Agent in Charge

2021-ICLI-00011 2843




SAC Nashville / Kentucky
Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fron‘l{b){S); (©X7)C) Ii)fps‘dhs.gow
Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 2:09 PM
Tol(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: |b)(7)E)

b)(B);

Y AYIad)

Do you know which agency will be leading the effort for the surveillance teams on the ground during the

possible upcoming protest. Trying to|®)®)

b)(5)

b)(5)

(0)(3)

Thank you,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Special Agent

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service — Region 4
Cell: 314-226[0)6), |
(b)(6); (L)T)C) l@ws. ov
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From: Berg, Peter B

Sent: Tue, 15 Sep 2020 22:59:24 +0000

To: Davidson, Michael J;Loiacono, Adam V

Cc: [eXe). BNy | b)), EX7)C)
Subject: RE[b)(7)(E) [

Thanks. So do we have an opinion on this? This came up on today’s DHS OPS Deputy call.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davidson, Michael J <l|{b){6); ®)X7IC) Iﬂice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Sep 15, 2020, 5:55 PM

To: Berg, Peter B <f)6). ®)7N)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adan{b)@; (0X7C) |(é’iicc.dhs.gov>
Ce{B)E), O)X7)(C) |6 By Jice.dhs.oov>,[D)6). B)THC) |

[056), ®7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>, [PY6) @XN)C) [{B)6), BXNC) bice.dhs.govs[PIE) BXTIC)

[e)E), BYTIC) [ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [b)7)(E) I

Adding John

From: Berg, Peter B {P)©). ®)7IC)  bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:29 AM

To: Loiacono, Adam \R)E): (B)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

cc: [P® BN |[BX6) BXNC) pice.dhs.gov>{P)E) BI7NIC) |

[0)E); BT lice.dhs.gov>; [P)X6), BXN)C) |{D)E). @)X7)C) bice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael
[o)®), ®X7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: |{b){7){E) |

b)(5)

From: Loiacono, Adam V )6, ©XTXC) ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Berg, Peter B <[b)6). ®)7)C) bice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [0)6); B)TXC) (0)(6), (b)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 1{b){6); (b)(TXC) |

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>; [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [(0)(8); (P)(7)(C) E}ice.dhs.gow; Loiacono, Adam V
Pice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J <ﬂ(b){6); (B)TNC) @ice.dhs.gov:-; Loiacono,

Adam V <{b)6); b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: |(b)7)(E) |

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
. b)(6);
Iphone: 202-5¢PX®> |

(0)(6); (P)(7T)C) @ice.dhs.gov

-- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT --
This communication and ap attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/ cllent prl\nleged informatie Torney work product
and/or law enforcement sensitive n_lt js not for I"F'|GEISF' rF-\.rlew retransmission.-d n, or use by anyone other than the intended
remplent F’Iease noufy the s.erlder |f thls ema|l has been Tschrss 2o eta el;.r destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy,
= eRaUnjcation or |ts aﬂachmcnis must be approved by the Office of
Tmmigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for TRNTE A VERNMENT USE ONLY and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552{bj(5]

From: Berg, Peter B J)6). ®X7)C)  Bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:22 AM

the Prmclpal Legal f\

To: Loiacono, Adam V 426 LX(N(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:f0)6). BYNC) K{©)6). (O)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [DXEL BXTIC) |
[©X6): ®)X)C) Pice.dhs.gov>;[D)®); B)7N)(C) kP&, ®NC)  |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW{()7)E) |
Importance: High

Gents,

Can vou take a quick look at this request? We plan on |(b)(5)
b)(5)

Sorry for the short notice...

Thanks,
Pete

From:{P)©): ®)X7)(C) ||(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) E}ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:35 AM
To: Berg, Peter B J0)6). ®)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[0)6) D)) | {B)E), BYN)C) Bice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). (®)7)(C) |
[©X6). EITIC) Jice.dhs.gov>: [BY6) ®)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW:|b)(7)(E)

Hi Pete, attached is the request tg

b)(5)

2021-ICLI-00011 2846




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
From:r 10, O)XNE) bice‘dhs‘gow
- her14 2020 A4:A
Sent: Mo'nday, Septe hertd 20 O PM
To: Guadian, Robert < fDice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW[P)(7)(E)

Robert,

b)(5); (D)7 )E
Please see attached letter from ERO Chicago regardinJ O O)XTE)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)
nit Chie
Domestic Operations Division-East
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12 St, SW
Washington, DC 20024
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b)(B);
202—732—%13%%7%(0 Desk

202-3599 el

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

Fron®)(©). (B)7)C)
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:07 PM

To|R)E); (e)T)C) P_ice.dhs.gow

Subject: [(b)(7)(E)

ice.dhs.gov>

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached for the updated memo from ERO CHI.

Regards,

Charles

From(b)(©). (b)(7)(C) p.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:32 AM

Tqb)(6), b)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW:|b)7)(E)

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

¢ What time period is FPS requesting to use cells?
b)(7)(E)

¢ How long will arrestees be detained?
(0)(7)(E)

e Will they provide guard services and transport?
(0)(7)(E)

¢ Will staff be onsite or do we evacuate during riot event?
(0)(7)(E)

Unit Chief

Domestic Operations Division-East
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12t St, SW
Washington, DC 20024
202-7324P)X6). Hegsk

b)(7
202-35940 " Fell

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
Erom: PO OO O P i dhs.govs
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:13 AM
Tob)(6); b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gow
Cc:[(b)E), (b)(7)C) [ db)6). DVTIC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW{L)7)E)

0 | can you have the desk officer send this to the CoS in Chicago to
place in an approval/ denial format? | have called FOD Feeley, they’ll
start working it once it comes in.

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

From: Feeley, Thomas E 4()©), (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:07 AM
To: |(b){6); ()TN H{b){S); (b)(T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW|(b)(7)(E) |

Here ya go. Let me know when you got a time for a quick call.

From: |{b){6): (bX7)C) H{b){S); (bX7)C) bice.dhs.gov:-
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:58 AM
To: Feeley, Thomas E <[b)©); (0)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc{P)XO) OXNC)  b)E); b)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:{P)(7)(E) |

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

e What time neriod is FPS reauestine to use cells?

b)(7)(E)

¢ How long will arrestees be detained?

(0)(7)(E)

¢ Will they provide guard services and transport?

|(b){7){E)

* Will staff be onsite or do we evacuate during riot event?

(0)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From: Feeley, Thomas H b)(6), (bX7X(C) ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:05 PM

To:[B)E). B)7)(C) [©X6). ©X7XC) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FWoI7)E)

Thomas E. Feeley

Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service
Sent from iPhone.

b)(6); (b)7)C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) -
From: Dice.dhs.gov>
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Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:51 PM
To: Feeley, Thomas E 4bi6) (b)37)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE{D)(7)(E) |

Thanks Tom, some questions on this:

(0)(3)

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

From: Feeley, Thomas d{b){S); B)7)C) bice.dhs.gow
Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:44 PM
To:{b)B): (b)7)C) | NS aY e jice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW{B)7)(E) |

As below. If you have time | will call you to discuss further.

Thomas E. Feeley

Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service
Sent from iPhone.

From: [P0 ©XNC)  HEYE), ®XNC) bice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:24 PM
To: Feeley, Thomas E {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE[L(NE)

Tom

el

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Provided below is an email from FPS askin

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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Thanks

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Deputy Field Office Director
Chicago Field Office

Warning: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for authorized recipients.

Recipients may only forwatd this information as authorized. This e-ardil may contain
SEONLY (U//FOUO). It is to be

controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distribued-and disposed of in accordance with DHS
policy relating to FOUO informatign.-Accordingly, the use, dissemination, distribution or

This e-mail may_a
LES information should be released to the media, the general public, or over non-secure Internet
servers.

From:[b)). (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:32 PM OOROGE) _
To:[B6E). ®NC) @fps.dhs.govs| <[PX0). OX7XC) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:[P)N7)(E)

Please see|b)®); opied above. She is the POC for the ICE facility in Louisville.

Thank you,

(0)(6);
(b)7)C

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
SAC Nashville / Kentucky

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From1(b)(6); (bX7)C) |[gadhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 2:09 PM

Toz{(b)(6); (L)(7)C) |ice.dhs.gov>

Subject{?)(7)E)

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C]
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
Cell: 314'22%){6); |

[b)6); B)T)C) |s.dhs.gov
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From: Davidson, Michael J

Sent: Tue, 15 Sep 2020 22:54:59 +0000

To: Berg, Peter B;Loiacono, Adam V D)E). BT
Cc: [(©)6), (b)(7)(C) | )

Subject: RE1(b)(7)(E)

Adding John

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) .
From: Berg, Peter B @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:29 AM

To: Loiacono, Adam V <|(b)(6)? (bXT)C) @ice.d hs.gov>

Cc: [(BX6); (bXTHC) Hb)(ﬁ): (b)7)C) Iice.dhs.gov>; {(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[L)®): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;|{b){6); (B)T)(C) J)6). (XTXC) fce.dhs.gow; Davidson, Michael

|(b)(6); ®X7)C) ice.dhs.g0v>

Subject: RE®EXT)E)
(b)(5)

From: Loiacono, Adam Vv {?©: ®)N©) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Berg, Peter B {0)6). ®)N(C) I@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: {D)6), B)T)C) | {(b)(6); (b)(THC) E}ice.dhs.g0v>;|(b)(6); B)THC)

(0)). OX(C) ce.dhs.gov>; IDIBLBING) ____{b)6), XN lce.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
Rice.dhs.gov>; [P)6): ©)7)C) bice.dhs.gow; Loiacono,
Adam Vl(b)(ﬁ); (B)THC) bice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: 1(b){7){E) |

Adding Mike and John.

Pete-

So, FPS is asking (0)5)

Thanks,

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Iphone: 202-5004b)®); |
|(b)(6); 0)7)C) lice.dhs.gov

- ATTORA CLIENT PRIVILEGE - ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This communication and any attachments may contain comfidestial and/or sensmve attorney cllent privilegedirformation or attorney work product
and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, Tk seeft mauon or use by anyone other than the intended

recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mlsdurected and immesHtats exigingls and coples Furthermore do not print, copy,

re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any-diecioSure ofthlq rommunlcatlon or its attachirmems-must be approved by the Office of
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration_and-&t O MLY and may be
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(b)(®B); (L)T7HC) ..
From: Berg, Peter B < Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:22 AM
To: Loiacono, Adam V <[b)6); (b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[b)(6). B)(7)(C) b)(6); (b)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [P)6), (b)7)(C) |
[®)6). eX7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [DELEXING | <[PIE) BX7I0) Jice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: [)(7)(E)
Importance: High

Gents,

Can you take a quick look at this request? We plan on Fb){S); (b)7)E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Sorry for the short notice.

Thanks,
Pete

b)(B):; (b)}T7NC
From: @O 000 e @ PO hice dhs.govs

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:35 AM
To: Berg, Peter B|{b){6)? (B)(7)C) |ice.d hs.gov>

Cc[B)®). B)TIC) k[)(6); B)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>;|0)6); (b)7)C) |
[PXE), ®X7)C) jce.dhs.gov>; [P)E); BXTN)C) |ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: FWl{b){?){E)

Hi Pete, attached is the request to allow FPS o[~

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

bice.dhs.gow

Fron{(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:40 PM

To: [(PX6:®XNC) | B)E) BI7NIC) lice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: [b)7)(E) }

Robert,

. )5, b)(T)E)
Please see attached letter from ERO Chicago regarding

b)(3); (b)T)E)

(b)(6); (E)(7)C)

Unit Chief

Domestic Operations Division-East
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12t St, SW
Washington, DC 20024
-734b)E); ;

202 E3Z(b)(7)(0 Desk
202-359 Cell

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

From:|(b)(5)i ®)7NC) l}ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:07 PM
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b)(6); (b)(7)(C
To: 10, O)XN(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [DDE) |

Good Afternoon,
Please see the attached for the updated memo from ERO CHI.

Repards

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Fron|®)(©): )(N(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:32 AM

To: |(b){6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow

Subject: FW:{(b)(7)(E) |

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

202-732-[b)®); [Desk

202-359-{2 X cell

Warning: Thls document Ts UNELASS atierrtitalmay be exempt

or other personn nhe ave a valid ' need to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No pottion of

this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

From|{2®@ @0 5B Jice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:13 AM

To:[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[B)6). (0)(T)(C) |![b)(6); (b)(T)(C) ke.dhs.gow

Subject: FWB)(7)(E) |

Do |can you have the desk officer send this to the CoS in Chicago to

place in an approval/ denial format? | have called FOD Feeley, they'll
start working it once it comes in.

2021-ICLI-00011 2861




Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

From: Feeley, Thomas E l(b)@; ©)7)XC) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:07 AM

To[B)6) D)I7IC) |<|{b){6); ®)7)(C) Ige.d hs.gov>
Subject: FW{{)7)E) [

Here ya go. Let me know when you got a time for a quick call.

From:{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jb)E). (B)(THC) Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:58 AM
To: Feeley, Thomas E {b)6) (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

CcBIE) BINEC) b)), ®)7)C)  bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:[b)(7)(E) |

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
(h\(TVCY

(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) )
From: Feeley, Thomas E Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:05 PM
To:[B)E): BINC) HO)E); (0)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FWI{b){Y){E)

Thomas E. Feeley

Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service
Sent from iPhone.

(b)(6), (b)T)C)
From:w- pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Sep 10.2020. 6:51 PM
To: Feeley, Thomas E <[®)6); B)TXC)
Subject: RE: fib)7)(E) [

.dhs.gov>

Thanks Tom, some questions on this:

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

b)(6); (bX7)C) ,
From: Feeley, Thomas | [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:44 PM
To: [BIELBINIC)___KP)O): ©)XN(C) |ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW®)(7)(E) [

As below. If you have time | will call you to discuss further.

Thomas E. Feeley

Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service
Sent from iPhone.

From§PO &G {O© OO ] - e oovs

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:24 PM
To: Feeley, Thomas #P)6). ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:[P)N(E) [

Tom,

TRV IV T=XY

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Provided below is an email from FPS asking

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks

[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Deputy Field Office Director
Chicago Field Office

Warning: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for authorized recipients.
Recipients may only forward this information as authorized. This e-mail may contain
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information that is UNCL D//FOR OFFICIAL USE //FOUO). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted; dtstribu disposed of in accordance with DHS
policy relating to FOUO information- s¢, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this i fon to or by unauthorized or uninte ecipients may be unlawful.
This e-mai y also contain Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES) informatiom: ortion of the
LES information should be released to the media, the general public, or over non-secure Internet
Servers.

From:|{b){6)? (b)7)(C) ke.d hs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:32 PM
To{P)E), ®)7)(C) lfps.dhs.govs;[P)E): EXNC) | [©)6), BX7C) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:I(b){?){E) |

b)(6);
b)7)C)

Please see $b){7)l{ce copied above. She is the POC for the ICE facility in Louisville.

Thank you,

0)6)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
SAC Nashville / Kentucky

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Froml(b){S); ©XN(C) Iﬂfps‘dhs.gow
Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 2:09 PM
Td{b){S); (b)(T)C) jce.dhs.gov>

Subject: FPS Coordination

(0)(6);
()7

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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| have attached the DHS Pay Cap Waiver for your review and dissemination. Didn't know if you had it
yet.

Thank you,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Special Agent

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service - Region 4
Cell: 314-226{P0), ]

(AT AYIaaY

(0)(6); (P)(7T)C) fps.dhs.gov
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From: Loiacono, Adam V

Sent: Tue, 15 Sep 2020 15:25:28 +0000

To: Berg, Peter B

Cc: [£)(6); (0)(7)(C) |Loiacono, Adam
V;Davidson, Michael J;Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: [B)(7)(E)

Adding Mike and John.

Pete-

So, FPS is asking () ©)X7)E)

Thanks,

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Iphone: 202-50

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) rice.d hs.gov

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
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5). (b)(7).

From: Berg, Peter B J0)E); (OXTC) ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Loiacono, Adam|2)6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> _
Ce: e o) HEX6): ©X7)C) pice.dhs. govs; [ O |
[B6). ®DN©) Bice.dhs.gov>;[B)NE) |(£X6), ©)7XC) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW:[)(T(E) |
Importance: High

Gents,

b)(5); )(7)(E
Can you take a quick look at this request? 10, OXNE) J

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Sarry for the short notice.

Thanks,
Pete
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me:|{b){6); (b)T)C) ||{b){6); (B)TNC) | ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Berg, Peter B {0)(6); (b)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[0)6). B)7)C) [©)®). BN(©C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [0)6), BX7N)C) |
[EX6); BX7IC) |ce.dhs.gov> 06 BTC) [ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: [0)7)(E) |

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Hi Pete, attached is the request to

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

From:l{b){S); ©)7(C) |>ice.dhs.g0\,*>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:40 PM
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(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) b)(6); (bX7)C)
To; @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: [P)X7)E)
(b)(6);
|rmr?\rm |

Please see attached letter from ERO Chicago regardin (L)), (B)TNE) |
[L)(5); (B)(7)(E) |

b)(B); (bX7)C)

Unit Chief

Domestic Operations Division-East
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 121 st, SW

Washington, DC 20024

202-732[b)6); |Desk

202-3592)N0 el

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

From: | bice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:07 PM

To{)E). L)XT)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>
Subject: [b)(7)E) |

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached for the updated memo from ERO CHI.

Regards,
(b)(B);
(b)(7)(C)
From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:32 AM
To:l(b)(e)i (b)(T)C) @ice.dhslgo\;)-

Subject: FW:[D)X7)(E) |

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

500 12" St, SW
Washington, DC 20024
202-7324w)6); | Desk
202-35927 el

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

From: [D)E). ®)7)(C) ()6 OXNC)  @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:13 AM

To|(b)(6): (b)(T)(C) k.dhs.gow
Cc:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) "{b){G); ®)7)C) 'ce.dhs.gow
Subject: FW: /N6 —

boc)  |can you have the desk officer send this to the CoS in Chicago to

place in an approval/ denial format? | have called FOD Feeley, they'll
start working it once it comes in.

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

From: Feeley, Thomas E (b)6). (eXTIC) I@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:07 AM
To: Fb)(a); (B)(7HC) [@ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: |(b)(7)(E) |

Here ya go. Let me know when you got a time for a quick call.

From: b)G); (PX7NC) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Feeley, Thomas E qb)6), ®)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>
Cc0)6). (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FPS Coordination

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

From: Feeley, Thomas E rb)@; ©X7)C) E}ice.dhs.gow

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:05 PM

2021-ICLI-00011 2873




To: S[PIE) ®ITIC)

bice.dhs‘gow

SUbjECt: FW: (D)(TY(E) ) )

Thomas E. Feeley

Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service

Sent from iPhone.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:51 PM
To: Feeley, Thomas E |(b)(6); (b)7)C) Fe.dhs.gov:-

Subject: RE:

(0)(T)(E)

Thanks Tom, some questions on this:

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

From: Feeley, Thomas E

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

bice.dhs.gow

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:44 PM

To: (l(b)(ﬁ); (©)7)(C)

Subject: FW

As below. If you have time | will call you to discuss further.

Fe.dhs.gow

(0)(T)(E)

Thomas E. Feeley

Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service

Sent from iPhone.

From

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Pice.dhs.gov>
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Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:24 PM
To: Feeley, Thomas E {b)(6); (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:{P)N(E)

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
Recipients may o orward this information as authorized. This e-mailmay Contain

{Y (U/FOUO). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmifted ertd disposed of in accordance with DHS
policy relating to FOUO information. Aceordinghy.the use, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this informatienTo or by unauthorized ortmatended recipients may be unlawful.
This e-mail may alse formation. No portion of the
LES information should be released to the media, the general public, or over non-secure Internet
Servers.

From: [2)6). ®)7N)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:32 PM _
To: {BIE), B Ppfps.dhs.govs; (26 CXNE) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:l{b)(?){E) |

(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

Please see [P)6). b copied above. She is the POC for the ICE facility in Louisville.

Thank you,

(0)(6);
(b)(7)C

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
Assistant Special Agent in Charge
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SAC Nashville / Kentucky
Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fron-‘{b){S): (bXTHC) Efgs‘dhs.gow

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 2:09 PM
Tcl{b){S); (b)(T)C)

bice.dhs.gow

Subjec{b)7)(E) |

(0)(6);
(L)(T)(C

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thank you,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Special Agent
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Federal Protective Service - Region 4
Cell: 314-226{25),

I(b){S): (0)(T)(C) Efgs.dhs.gov
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From: Davidson, Michael J

Sent: Tue, 15 Sep 2020 22:19:59 +0000
To: Loiacono, Adam V
Subject: RE: [R)(7)E) |
Just saw it

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: Loiacono, Adam V 4 |@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:01 PM
To: Davidson, Michael J|(b)(6); (b)TXC) Pice.dhs.gow
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW{P)XN(E) |

Just making sure you saw the below.

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Iphone: 202-5(P)E),

RALTA ()

|(b)(6): (0)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov

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

From: Berg, Peter Bl(b)(ﬁ); ©)XN(C) bice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:29 AM
To: Loiacono, Adam V <[®)©): XN(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Ce:[0)(6), DT(C) |ce.dhs.gov>: Guadian, Robert

[pX6) B)XNC) s dhs2ous|PE) BXNIC) Dice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael
[0)®), ®)X7C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:[D)X7)E) |

Correct.

From: Loiacono, Adam V l(b)(e); ©)XN(C) Lice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Berg, Peter B {P)6): (D)X7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [b)(6); (b)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Guadian, Robert
q4(b)(6); ()(7)(C) e.dhs.gov>; Wb)(8), (b)(7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
4 ice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J |(b)(6); B)THC) Pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono,

Adam V 4(b)(6); (b)T)(C |ice.d hs.gov>
Subject: RE: ERO CHI: FPS Coordination
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Adding Mike and John.

Pete-

So, FPS is asking|)©): (0)N7)E)

Thanks,

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Iphone: 202-500(PX6).
[)(©), B)7)(C) M@

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

From: Berg, Peter B <|Eb)(6); ®X7)C) I)ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Loiacono, Adam V {)(6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> b)(6); (b)7)(C)
Cc[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; b)), B)7)C) Fce.dhs.gow

Subject: FWb)(T)(E) |
Importance: High

Gents,

b)(5); (b)(7T)(E
Can you take a quick look at this request? We plan orr oL XNE

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Sorry for the short notice.

Thanks,
Pete

] b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: Guadian, Robert 4 .dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Berg, Peter B[P)X6). ®XNC)  hice.dhs.gov>

CcfPE). BXNC) e.dhs.gov>{PXE) BXT)C) |
|(b)(5): (b)(T)(C) Fe.dhs.gov>|(b)(6): (b)(T)C Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW{b)(")(E) |
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

From: |{b){6)i (0)(T)(C) E}ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:40 PM
Tq{b){S); (©B)(T)C) Pice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW:|{b){7){E) |

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)

Please see attached letter from ERO Chicago regarding a request from FPS to utilize an ERO facility. |
confirmed with ERO Chicago that FPS is still requesting assistance with the use of the facility.
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Unit Chief

Domestic Operations Division-East
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12th St, SW

Washington, DC 20024

202-7321 E%Eg%{ Desk

202-3594y " [Cell

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

From:l(b)(e)? ®)7XC) @ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:07 PM

To: |(b)(6); (b)TC) |;e.dhs.gov>

Subject: [b)(7)(E) |

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached for the updated memo from ERO CHI.

Regards
(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Frorrl(b)(a); ©)XN(C) le.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:32 AM

To|(0)(®). B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW:[b)7)E)

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

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Unit Chief

Domestic Operations Division-East
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12 St, SW

Washington, DC 20024

202-7330)6),  Pesk
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(0)6), PITHC)  [Cell

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

me|(b)(6); (b)(7T)(C) |ce.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:13 AM
To: [(b)6); (P)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(ﬁ); (B)TNC) Fe.dhs.govb'

Subject: FW:fb)(7)(E)

Do) kcan you have the desk officer send this to the CoS in Chicago to

place in an approval/ denial format? | have called FOD Feeley, they'll
start working it once it comes in.

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

From: Feeley, Thomas E[b)(®); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:07 AM
Tdb)E); (B)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FPS Coordination

Here ya go. Let me know when you got a time for a quick call.

From|(b)(6)? (B)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Feeley, Thomas E |(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) te‘dhs.gow
Cc: J0)6): (B)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>

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

e What time period is FPS requesting to use cells?

b)(7)(E)

¢ How long will arrestees be detained?

(0)(7)(E)

o Will they provide guard services and transport?

|{b){7){E)
* Will staff be onsite or do we evacuate during riot event?
(b)(7)(E)
Thank you,
b)(6); (B)(7)C)
(b)(B); (b)(T)(C)
From: Feeley, Thomas e.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:05 PM
To: {0)6); O)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FPS Coordination
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Thomas E. Feeley

Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service
Sent from iPhone.

FrorJ(b)(G): ®)7NC) Le‘dhs.gow

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:51 PM
To: Feeley, Thomas E {(b){ﬁ); (bXT)C) |;e.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE{b)(7)E) |

Thanks Tom, some questions on this:

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From: Feeley, Thomas E 10 ©)XTXE) ce.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:44 PM

To: Gl(b)(ﬁ): (B)TNC) Ig.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: ;) |

As below. If you have time | will call you to discuss further.

Thomas E. Feeley

Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service
Sent from iPhone.

From: Zamora, Louie {(b)(ﬁ)i (B)TNC) ice‘dhs‘gow
Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:24 PM

To: Feeley, Thomas E q(b)(6); ®)NIC) Eice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE:|(b)(7)(E)

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
information that is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS
policy relating to FOUO information. Accordingly, the use, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this information to or by unauthorized or unintended recipients may be unlawful.
This e-mail may also contain Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES) information. No portion of the
LES information should be released to the media, the general public, or over non-secure Internet
servers.

Fror{(b)(e); ©X7XC) l:e.d hs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:32 PM

To: |(b)(6); BINC) Efgs.dhs.gow;rb)@; ®)(7N)(C) Eice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE[R)7)(E) |

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

Please see %E%(C) bpied above. She is the POC for the ICE facility in Louisville.

Thank you,

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
SAC Nashville / Kentucky

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From{P© X0

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 2:09 PM
Subject:|{b){7){E) |

lfps.dhs.gow

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(5)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

| have attached the DHS Pay Cap Waiver for your review and dissemination. Didn't know if you had it
yet.

Thank you,
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

Special Agent
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service - Region 4

Cell: 314-226{P)6).

LY AYiad

(b)(6); (bXTHC) s.dhs.gov
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From: Loiacono, Adam V

Sent: Tue, 15 Sep 2020 22:00:44 +0000
To: Davidson, Michael J

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: FW:[B)(T)(E)

Just making sure you saw the below.

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

lohone: 202-500- (b)(6); |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov

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

From: Berg, Peter B (0)6). G)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:29 AM

To: Loiacono, Adam V 4?6 ®X(©) le.dhs.gov>  GEHHO
cc D6 BNC) lice.dhs.gov>
[e)®). ®XN)C) E.dhs.gov>; [D)E). (b)7)(C) te.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael
. Ice.ans.gov>
B)®), )XNC) ice.dh

Subject: RE: [b)T7)(E)

b)(5)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: Loiacono, Adam V ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:25 AM
To: Berg, Peter B {b)6): (b)(7)(C) b.dhs.gov>

Cc: db)6); BX7N)C) bice.dhs.gov>; [P)E) ®X7)C)
b)(6); (b)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)T)(C) e.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
[@ice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J|b){), (0){7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>; Loiacono,
|(b)(6); (b)T)(C) .dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [b)7)(E)

Adding Mike and John.

Pete-
b)(5); (b)(7)(E)

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

Iphone: ZOZ‘SOUEE?@L«\ |

[b)B), (L)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov

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

From: Berg, Peter B Fb)(e); (L)N)(C) bice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, Septemher 15 2000 11-29 A

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
To: Loiacono, Adam V (0)6). 0XNC) ce.dhs.gov>
Cqb)(6); B)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [0)6); B)7)(C) |
{(b)(ﬁ); (b)THC) le.dhs.gov>; Wb)(6); (0)(7)(C) Ee.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW {b)7)(E) |
Importance: High

Gents,

Can you take a quick look at this request? We plan on ()X (PX7NE)

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Sorry for the short notice.

Thanks,
Pete
From: (©© ®XNC) bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:35 AM
To: Berg, Peter B[PX® ®NC) bice dhs.gov> NGROG®)
Cc: |(b)(5): (b)THC) @ice.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(6); (b)THC) Elice.dhs.go\f); H(b)(ﬁ); (b)THC) bice.dhs.gow

Subject: FWB)T)(E)

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Hi Pete, attached is the request ta

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

[o)6) BINC) bice.dhs.gov>

From

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:40 PM

To: |(b){6); ©X7IC) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: [p)7)E) pbn

Robert,

Please see attached letter from FRO Chicasn resardine a reauest

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Unit Chief

Domestic Operations Division-East
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12t st, SW
Washington, DC 20024
202-?32%@%@%:@ Desk
202-359) Cell
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

From:|(b)(6)i (b)(7T)(C) |e.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:07 PM

To: [D®. BNC) |.dhs.gov>

Subject: o) h

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached for the updated memo froml[®)X7)E)

Regards,

(b)(B);

(b)(7)(C)
From: b)), (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:32 AM

T{®)E). (B)TNC)
Subject: FW:|b)(7)(E)

ice.dhs.gov>

(0)O),_

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
[)7)E)

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
202-732Jo)®); |Desk
202-359PXNC)cely

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

From: (£)(6); 0)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:13 AM

Tq(b)(ﬁ); (B)TNC) Fe.dhs.gow
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(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Cc: RDice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: FPS Coordination

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

can you have the desk officer send this to the CoS in Chicago to

place in an approval/ denial format? | have called FOD Feeley, they'll
start working it once it comes in.

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

From: Feeley, Thomas E|{b){6)? (B)(TNC) Izice.dhs.gow
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:07 AM

To:|{b){6): (bX7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: FPS Coordination

Here ya go. Let me know when you got a time for a quick call.

(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)
From: ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Feeley, Thomas E|{b){6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gow

Cc: {)©); (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

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

¢ How long will

arrestees be detained?

(0)(7)(E)

e Will they provide guard services and transport?

|(b){7){E)
¢ Will staff be onsite or do we evacuate during riot event?

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)
b)(6); (0)(7)(C

From: Feeley, Thomas E <{ 16, O)XNC) e.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:05 PM
Tqgb)(6); (b)(7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: FPS Coordination
Thomas E. Feeley
Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service
Sent from iPhone.
From: (0)(®); (PX7)C) Ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:51 PM

To: Feeley, Thomas E <

b)6); (B)7)(C) le.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FPS Coor

ination
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Thanks Tom, some questions on this:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

(b)(6); (L)7)C)
From: Feeley, Thomas E { Le.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:44 PM

To:rb){S)i (b)(THC) |ed hs_go\;)

Subject: FW: FPS Coordination

As below. If you have time | will call you to discuss further.

Thomas E. Feeley

Field Office Director
Senior Executive Service
Sent from iPhone.

b)(6); (b)(T)C)
From: } Pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 6:24 PM
To: Feeley, Thomas E 4P)6); ©)7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FPS Coordination

Tom

el

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Provided below is an email from FPS askingl

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

From>©: (PX7(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:32 PM TG
To:[BXE), BXTIC) fps.dhs.goys; {7 OO e.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FPS Coordination

(0)(6);

s TWATIad)

Please se‘(m‘(gz}m opied above. She is the POC for the ICE facility in Louisville.

Thank you,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
SAC Nashville / Kentucky

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From|(b)(6); B)THC) lfps‘dhs.gow
Date: Thursday, Sep 10, 2020, 2:09 PM
To[)®). L7NC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FPS Coordination

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Do you know which agency will

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

2021-ICLI-00011 2897



(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thank you,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Special Agent
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service - Region 4
Cell: 314-226mia_]

[B)(E); (B)(T)C) bfps.dhs.gov
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From: Loiacono, Adam V

Sent: Tue, 15 Sep 2020 23:20:48 +0000

To: Berg, Peter B;Davidson, Michael J

Cc: |(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) loiacono,
Adam V

Subject: RE:|(b)(7)(E)

Tae also pinged. This is time sensitive.

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732:[5%2%&0)
Iphone: 202-50(

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) Fice.dhs‘gov

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

From: Berg, Peter B 4“3)(6)? (B)(7)(C) |:c.dhs‘;;rov>
Date: Tuesday, Sep 15, 2020, 6:59 PM

To: Davidson, Michael J [P)®). (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.cov>, Loiacono, Adam V
{b)(8); (b)(7)C) ﬁ‘.ic&dhs‘gm&
Ce: q(b)(ﬁ)i (bYTNC) , lice.dhs.cov>. [B)E); B)TIC) | b)(®); (b)(7)(C)
G J@ice.dhs.gov>, \1‘0)(6)? ®)7XC) l’)icc.dhs.gov>,
|(b)(5)i (bX7)C) |G:i,_‘i<':c.dhs.g0v>
Subject: RE(P)7)(E) |

Thanks. So do we have an opinion on this? This came up on today’s DHS OPS Deputy call.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Froml(b)(e)? (bXT)(C) l‘i)ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Tuesday, Sep 15, 2020, 5:55 PM
To: Berg, Peter B {b)(ﬁ): ®)7)(C) Jwice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V 4(b)(6); BX7C) t@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: |(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) bice.dhs.gov>, Guadian, Robert
ERE) be.dhs.gov>[P)E): BXNC) lice.dhs. gov>{P)®): ©XNC)
|(b)(6): (b)(T)C) bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [B)7)(E)
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b)(6);
Adding
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

From: Berg, Peter B ; b@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, Septemher 15 20201129 A

To: Loiacono, Adam V (b)E): (LX7HC) b .dhs.gov>

Cc: Coxe, Christopher RP)®), ®)7)(C) Rice dhs soy>: {P)E). G)XN)(C) |
[B)E); B)T)C) kce.dhs.gov>; \|"D)(6); ©X7XC) Pice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael
|(b)(6)? (BX7NC) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RH(b)(7)(E)

b)(5)

b)(6); (0)(7)(C
From: Loiacono, Adam Vi( 10, 0XDIC) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:25 AM
To: Berg, Peter B {b)6) ®)7)C)  Jice.dhs.gov>

Cc: 1(13)(5); (bX7)C) |ce.dhs.cov>: db)e), b)7)C) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>; rb)(a)? (B)THC) bice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J|(b)(5)i (®)7)C) Pice.dhs.gow; Loiacono,

ice
Adam V |(b)(6)' (O)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [P)(7)E) |

Adding Mike and John.

Pete-

) . (b)(5); (b)(T)(E)
So, FPS is asking to

Thanks,

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Iphone: 202—50
|(b)(6); (B)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov

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

From: Berg, Peter B J(b)(e); (L)N)(C) l@ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Loiacono, Adam V <fp)(6). (b){7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Cc;|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Jice.dhs.govi(b)(ﬁ)i (b)(T)(C) |

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) Fe.dhs.go\f); \-q(b)(ﬁ); (B)TNC) k.dhs.go\f:-
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Subject: FW: [P)(7)E)
Importance: High

Gents,

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Can you take a quick look at this request? We plan or]
(0)(5); (0)(7)(E)

Sorry for the short notice...

Thanks,
Pete

From: d(b){S); (B)(7)(C) |ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Berg, Peter B ice.dhs.gov>
Ce: WBI®), BX7N©) @ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). O)T)C) I
{OYEL D) Dice.dhs.gov>; [PY6), BX)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO CHI: FPS Coordination

Hi Pete, attached is the request to allow FPS to utilize our Louisville sub-
office detention area as an overflow site for those that FPS arrests. Our
office is close to Social Security office on the map.

(L)T)E); (B)(3)
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(L)T)E); (B)(3)

FPS asks from ICE ERO:

P)(7T)E); (b)(5)
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Oldham County Jail. Depending on situation, could be anywhere
from 30 minutes to up to 5 hours.

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

Fro (0)(G), (B)TC) ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:40 PM

ToL)E); (e)T)C) pice.d hs.gov>

SubjJect: FW: [b)(7)(E) |

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
500 12 st, SW

Washington, DC 20024

202-732-4b)6 | Desk

202-359- P Cell

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

From:l(b)(e)? ©)7XC) Bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:07 PM

To:l(b)(ﬁ); ®)(7)(C) te.dhs.gov>
Subject: T 0)TXE)

Good Afternoon,

(0)(T)(E)

Please see the attached for the updated memo from

2021-ICLI-00011 2903



From: |{b){6); bXC) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:32 AM

To: [0)6); 0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW|(0)(7)(E) |

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

Please send the attached to and below to ERO Chicago and request that they put this in approval and
denial memo format.

(L)T)E); (B)(3)
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(0)(7)(E); (b)(3)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Unit Chief

Domestic Operations Division-East
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12 st, SW

Washington, DC 20024

202-732[b)6), Pesk

202-359(PC el

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

From:|P)6): B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: frldav. September 11, 202011:13 AM

T2 CXNC) Jice.dhs.gov>
Cc{b)6), 0)(T)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW{P)I7)E)

29, 1, can you have the desk officer send this to the CoS in Chicago to
place in an approval/ denial format? | have called FOD Feeley, they’ll
start working it once it comes in.

Deputy Assistant Director
Domestic Operations-East

From: Feeley, Thomas E J(b)(e); (O)7)C) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:07 AM

To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: F\/‘l{b){?)(E) |
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(L)T)E); (B)(3)
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Decision Day Traffic Restriction Plan

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations
L.S. Department of Homeland Security

10T W, Ida B, Wells Drive, Suite 4000
Chicago. [L 60605

» U.S. Immigration
] e |

1,U:; and Customs
R4 Enforcement
September 15, 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR: Peter B. Berg

Assistant Director, Field Operations
(D)(6); (b)THC)

THROUGH:

Deputy Assistant Director, Domestic Operations

FROM: Thomas E. Feeley ! {
Field Office Director

SUBJECT: ERO Chicago Requests Approval for Federal Protective
Service (FPS) to utilize ICE Facility in Louisville, KY.

ISSUE:

Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO)
Chicago is requesting ERO Headquarters Field Operations approval to allow the Federal Protective
Service (FPS) to utilize a facility at the ERO Chicago, Louisville sub-office located at 654 South 7%
Street, Louisville, K, in anticipation of the Breonna Taylor decision.

BACKGROUND:

On March 13, 2020, Louisville Metro Police Department (LMPD) in Louisville, KY, executed a no-
knock search warrant at the residence of Breonna Taylor where there was an exchange of gun fire
resulting in the death of Breonna Taylor. During the week of September 21. 2020, the Department of
Justice is expected to announce the decision on the Breonna Taylor’s case which may lead to a
protest of approximately between 15,000 to 18,000 people with potential riots within the city of
Louisville, KY.

b)(7)E). (b)(5)

Approve: _ Disapprove.
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Department of Homeland Security

b)(5)

www.oig.dhs.gov

3
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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(0)(3)

19 DHS Delegation 02500, Delegation to the Director, Federal Protective Service  III (Dec. 18,

2019) (“The authority under paragraph II.D to designate employees of other DHS Components,
with the consent of the Component Head, may not be re-delegated.”).

wwuw.oig.dhs.gov
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Fri, 6 Nov 2020 17:45:18 +0000

To: [©)6); (L)T)(C) |

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice -

Public Disturbances - Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

More on this, FYl only. Please don’t further disseminate.

Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202.73fP)G) Jioffice) | 202.904 mobile)

Mike.P.I(p\)@\);'@ice‘dhs‘gov

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
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:02 P\

- b)(6); (b)(7)(C
To: Davidson, Michael J b)E). bXTIC) Ilice.dhs.gow; Pham, Tony H <( 16, BXNE) ce.dhs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam V 4P)©). ®)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUOQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Thanks.

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732[P)8). {(office) | 202.904.[P)Y6). ]mobile)
foXer ®XMNC) Jce.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.
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(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)
From: Davidson, Michael J <| RDice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jun 01, 2020, 7:01 PM
To: Pham, Tony H 4b)@); B)7)C) _ Jice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P 4()(8); (b)(7)(C) e.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam

|(b)(6); (b)(T)C) bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -
Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

b)(5); )(7)(E
The CFO is sending up to DHS a request to( o), OXNE)

| gave OGC a heads up

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

(b)(B), PYTHC) |
From: Pham, Tony H 4 Dice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jun 01, 2020, 6:34 PM B B0
To: Davis, Mike P 0)6). ®M)C)  ce.dhs.gov>, Davidson, Michael J < ' Pice.dhs.gov>,
Loiacono, Adam V {P)6). (0)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -
Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Tony H. Pham

Principal Legal Advisor

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security

From: Davis, Mike P Jb){ﬁ); B)7)C) bice.dhs.gov)-
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 6:33 PM

To: Davidson, Michael J {2)6): (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H <|(b)(6); (B)(7)C) |ce.d hs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam V <{(b)6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
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

202 722I0VE1 J(office) | 202.904f)6). Imobile)
|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) ;
ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Davis, Mike P l{b){ﬁ); O)7XC) |iceAdhsAg0v>

Date: Monday, Jun 01, 2020, 6:21 PM OORBGIE)
To: Davidson, Mic (b)(lag_%?()?(?(};()b)ﬂ)@) ) fe.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H @ice.dhs.gov>,
Loiacono, Adam V ' l'ice.d hs.gov>
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

202.732.[ovey |(office) | 202.90[®)6). _mobile)

(b)@); (L)7HC)  Pice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Davidson, Michael J <|(b)(6); (L)N)(C) |ice.dhsAg0v>

Date: Monday, Jun 01, 2020, 2:43 PM

To: Davis. Mike P {P)6). ®X7NC) _hice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H >, Loiacono, Adam
V|(b)(6); (B)T)C) bice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -

Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)
b)(3); (b)T)E)
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From: Davis, Mike P (b)6), (PXTHC) @

ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Davidson, Michael J <{P)6): ®)7)(C)

bice.dhs.gow; Pham, Tony H

Loiacono, Adam V {P)6); ®)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) .
ice.dhs.gov>;

bice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

How does this sound (I'd add you

and John to the reply):

b)(5)
From: Davidson, Michael J <]{b){6)? ®X7NC) bice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:38 PM RO
To: Davis, Mik_e p {)E); B)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H ' ce.dhs.gov>; Loiacono,
Adam V <|{b){6)' ©X7XC) bice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

b)(5)

From: Davis, Mike P (0)6); e)7)C)
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:32 PM

ice.dhs.gov>

To: Davidson, Michael J <[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony

Loiacono, Adam V (b)), (0)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Pice.dhs.gov>;

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
From: Davidson, Michael ] < Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:29 PM

To: Davis, Mike |(b)(6)? ®)7)C) ice,d hs.gov>; Pham, Tony H
Adam V {b)6). (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

I(b)(a); ©)XN(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono,

(0)(3)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davis, Mike P |(b)(6); ©XNIC) |ce.d hs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jun 01, 2020, 2:15 PM
To: Davidson, Michael J B)(©). (B)7)C) |ce.d hs.gov>, Pham, Tony H (D)(6);, (EX7XC) re.dhs.gov>,
Loiacono, Adam V {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -
Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

(0)(6); (P)(7)(C); (b)(3)

From: Davidson, Michael J <|(b)(5)i ®)7NC) I}ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:10 PM TG
To: Davis, Mike P <Fb)(5)i ®)NC)  ice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony I-I( J6), ®XNC) ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono,

Adam V <|b)); b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Got it

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From: Davis, Mike F( o) EXNIC) ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Pham, Tony H {RXE-BXNC)__Jice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V I(b)(ﬁ)? ©)TC) Ig.d hs.gov>;

Davidson, Michael J <[®)6): (0)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

(b)(6);
May be a good idea for us to join this. I'll forward the invite when/if received |0)7)(C) } please

make sure (b)E): (LX7HC) shares an invite with us if he receives it.

From[2)©®. ®XN(C) |HQ.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Davis, Mike P {6 ®)X7)C)  |ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Mike,
| putting a crisis cell call together for 3. Invite will come out shortly.

(b)(6);
b)7VC)
From: Davis, Mike P {28, ®0C) _ Jice dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:57 PM

: ©)E), B)7)(C) b)(6).
To: () G)XN(C) IDHQ‘DHS.GOV>;| Dha.dhs.gov>{b)7)(C)
[D)E), ] {01, ®X7IC) Ha.DHS.Gov>{P)XE): BXNIC) Phg.dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H 4P)6): ©)7)(C)  bice dhs.gov>;[B6). BN Jce.dhs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam V 4b)). ®)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

(0)(3)

From: Davis, Mike P
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:20 AM

To: fP)XE). BX7IC) hia.DHS.GOV>; §B1E), BIN©) Pha.dhs.gov>{ " OO
[p®); ©NC) bHQ.DHS.GOV>; APYE) BXNIC) [a.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H <[B)8), ®X7IC)_Jice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael Jfb)6), ®)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>;

Loiacono, Adam V [B)B), ®)7)(C) Jice.dhs.govs; S{P)E): X7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

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
202.73[0)6)._] (office) | 202.904. obile)
[©)6), ®Y7)C) Pice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

b)B); (b)THC
From: 10 ©)XTXE) HQ.DHS.GOV>

Date: Monday, Jun 01, 2020, 12:27 AM
To: Davis, Mike P {BXB, ®C)_ Le.dhs.gov>, [PE: ONC) lha.dhs.gov>[PXE) ®XTXC) |
[)E), BXTIC) HQ.DHS.GOV>, [P)6): B)(7)(C) lhq.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H[PXE): ®XNC) Jice.dhs.gov>, Davidson, Michael J <[)®). ®)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>,
Loiacono, Adam V <[b)&); B)7)C) lice.dhs.gov>, 40)6): B)7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -
Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Mike,

b)(8); (b)(T)(C); (b)(5)

From: Davis, Mike P <J(b)(6); (X7 bice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 10:22 PM .
To{D)®) (b)(?)»((c:) ; PHQ.DHS.GOV>; {PX6) B)XNE) l@ha.d hs.gow(b)(ﬁ)' oAnee)
[BXE)._]{®)6): ®)7)C) HQ.DHS.GOV>; HR)E). ®)7N(C) [@hq.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H <[P)©), ®)(7)C)  pice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(5)i (b)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam \{(b)(ﬁ); (B)(7)C) |ce.d hs.gov>;|(b)(5)i (B)TNC) Izice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

OGC HQ Colleagues-

Apologies for the late email. Are you by any chance tracking the tasking below. OPLA has been
fielding a bunch of questions from our law enforcement clients this weekend related to their
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b)(5)

b)(5)

Thanks so much!
Mike

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732.[0)6); ] (office) | 202.904 [B)E). Imobile)
B)6), BN7N)(C) |ce.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Kelly, Christopher S |(b)(6); (L)N)(C) bice.dhs.gow

Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020, 10:04 PM

To: Pham, Tony H [P OO _aice.dhs.gov, Davis, Mike P IO PXNC) Jice dhs.govs[PE) OO |
[B)6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Cc:|(b)(5)i (0)T)(C) tice,dhs,gow, E](b)(ﬁ)i (0)T)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -
Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Tony, Mike:

Are you all tracking this request from DHS? Not sure if OGC is engaged. Can you please link up with
them? We're happy to support if legal. It's just unclear how this ask is working.

-Chris

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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- (b)(6); (D)(THC)
From: NOC.SWO.Restricted d.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020, 8:36 PM
To: SITROOM [P)6); B)7)(C) hCBP.DHS.GOV>, JIOC-ICE {PX6). "~ Ipice.dhs.gov>, #ICE CURRENT INTEL

(b)(B); (bX7)C) E}ice,dhs,gow, CDO.TSA <|b)(6); Ptsa.dhs.gov>, SEGUIN, DEBBIE W

(D)(6), (D)(7)(C) P cbp.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S <{b)6); (b)7)(C) E}ice.d hs.gov>, Propis, Ryan
[b)(ﬁ); (bX7)C) ttsa.d hs.gov>

Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted <NIb)(6)_ (b)X7)C) |@hg.dhs.gov>, DHS-SPS-RFI [b)6); (0)(7)(C) pha.dhs.gov>,
NOC.TRACKER I(b)(ﬁ); (b)7)C) E)HQ,DH S.GOV>, OPS-Director |(b)(5): (b)7)C) |hq.d hs.gov>, NOC-Director
fb)(ﬁ); (b)7)(C) IbHQ.DHS.GDV>,|{b)(6); ©)T7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>, NOC.NDD

B)6) ©NNC) ha.dhs.gov>, DHS.INTEL.CETC.WATCH <|[®)(6): (B)(7)(C) bhg.dhs.gov>, NOC.CBP

@ hqg.dhs.gov>, NOC.ICE <b|(b)@,\ busdhs,onmicrosoft,com>, NOC.TSA

[P ®N© [y prs.covs

Subject: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -
Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

SUSPENSE: 0900 ET, 1 June 2020

This is Update 2 to the AS1 RFI (see the additional information highlighted
below).

CBP, ICE, TSA,

The DHS Office of Operations Coordination National Operations Center requests your
assistance in obtaining additional information for this AS1 RFI (Update 2).

BACKGROUND:

As preparations are being drafted to potentially use DHS law enforcement assets to
support DOJ and other law enforcement agencies, there is some additional information
and refinement needed. At this time, DOJ is focused on seeking possible support from
CBP, ICE and TSA. In order to apply available forces to geographic areas of need, we
need to refine and/or gather additional information for DOJ. DOJ would like to know if
CBP, ICE, and TSA resources have the requisite skills, training, and authorities to
perform the functions of 1) Crown/Riot Control, 2) Protection of Property, 3)
Arrest, 4) Investigation, and 5) Intelligence.

ACTION: Please provide the following additional information on the attached table:

1. Location: Provide the specific location (city and state) of available law
enforcement personnel (ICE did not provide locations and USBP only provided
sectors) (no need to do this for the assets/equipment).

2. Responsiveness: Provide an assessment of how much time it would take to
mobilize and begin deploying your personnel (For example, USBP stated that
their personnel could begin moving within 4 hours of an order - this same
information is needed from ICE and TSA (i.e., how long after receiving an order
to move, would your personnel be able to begin movement to a needed
location?).
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3. Legal Authorities: Describe any issues or concerns regarding legal authorities
regarding provision of law enforcement support. (DOJ and DHS lawyers are
tasked to identify any authority and legal issues, so any known authority issues
from your component will facilitate this analysis).

4, Capabilities: For each personnel type, provide a “Yes” or “No” in the last
five columns with respect to the five capabilities (Crowd/Riot Control,
Protection of Property, Arrest, Investigation, and Intelligence)

Please reference the above NOC number and send responses to
[e)6): B)X7)C) l@hg.dhs.gov.

If you require further clarification, or cannot meet the requested suspense, please
contact the OPS-NOC Senior Watch Officer at 202-282 }g{}?{@ r by responding to this
email.

|(b)(6); B)TIC) |
Senior Watch Officer
DHS Office of Operations Coordination
National Operations Center
Comm: (202) 28109,
Secure: (202) 44]

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO), it contains information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an

authorized DHS official.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

vir
(b)(6); (b)(T)C) |JR,
Duty Director
DHS Office of Operations Coordination
National Operations Center
Watch Desk: (202) 447{)6). ]
Secure: (202) 282[b)6)._]
CMS: 534-3660
(b)@), P)(7)C)  |q.dhs.gov
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Fri, 6 Nov 2020 17:44:33 +0000

To: [(0)6): (B)(7)(C) |

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice -

Public Disturbances - Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Not for further distro, but here’s the internal OPLA chain on this.

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202.732[P)6) J(office) | 202.904[P)E); [ mobile)
(0)(6); (b)(T)C) ce.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From{(b)(e); ©XNE) |ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 6:55 PM

To: Davis, Mike A(R)6); (©)7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H 4 b)(6); (BX7)C) ce.dhs.gov>; Loiacono,
Adam V |(b)(5)i ®)7NC) Pice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

(0)(3)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davis, Mike p((B)E); (bX7XC) ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jun 01, 2020, 6:21 PM
To1R)(6). ®)(7)(C) [vice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H {2/ CXN(C) ice.dhs.gov>,
Loiacono, Adam V {0)6): (B)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
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

202.732 [0)6] (office) | 202.904[P)E) [mobile)
(b)(6), (B)7)(C)

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

From:|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Date: Monday, Jun 01, 2020, 2:43 PM

To: Davis, Mike P {26 ®X7)C) ice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H ql(b)(ﬁ); ©)7)C) bice.dhs.gow, Loiacono, Adam

Vv 1(b)(6); (b)(7T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -

Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

IJice,d hs.gov>

I'm ok with this.

From: Davis, Mike P 4B)®). ©X7)(C)_Rice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:41 PM

Tol®)6); B)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H >;
Loiacono, Adam V {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

How does this sound (I'd add you and John to the reply):

(0)(6); (P)(7)(C); (b)(3)
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Mike and others (including John, our fiscal/contract law team chief) in case | misstated any of
this.

From[P)©). (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Davis, Mike P [Ri6L D7CYPice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H <
Adam V q0)6); )(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono,

(0)(3)

From: Davis, Mike P |(b){6); ®XN7XC) |ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Davidson, Michael J <N®)®©); (b)(7)(C) Eice.d hs.gov>; Pham, Tony H (0)(G), (LX7)C) |ice.d hs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam V [P)6). (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Mike,

As a follow-up on this: [P®)
Q) i

Thanks,
Mike

From: Davidson, Michael J [©)6). ®)7)C) jce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:29 PM _
To: Davis, Mike P {{b){s)? (B)7XC) 'ice,dhs,gov:»; Pham, Tony H 4 P)O) ®XTXE) ce.dhs.gov>; Loiacono,
Adam V 4b)6); B)(7)C) jce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

b)(5)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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. i (b)(6); (L)THC) |
From: Davis, Mike P Dice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jun 01, 2020, 2:15 PM

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

To: Davidson, Michael J ‘{(b)(ﬁ)i (B)TNC) |‘|ce,d hs.gov>, Pham, Tony H e.dhs.gov>,
Loiacono, Adam V 4R)6); ()(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -
Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

(0)(3)

From: Davidson, Michael J <](b)(6)? (B)TIC) |@ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Davis, Mike P {m® iy Jice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H >; Loiacono,
Adam V b)), B)T)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Got it

b)(B); (b)(7)C
From: Davis, Mike P l( 0). ©)XN(C) bice.dhs.gow

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:04 PM
To: Pham, Tony H *b)(ﬁ)? (bXT)C) ||'ce.d hs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V 4(b)(6); ©)7(C) ce.dhs.gov>;
Davidson, Michael J {P)6): ®)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

May be a good idea for us to join this. I'll forward the invite when/if received. Mike — please
make sure|(b)(5): (bXT)C) |shares an invite with us if he receives it.

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From] 16, BXNE) HQ.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Davis, Mike P {b)6); ®)7)(C) _ Jce.dhs.gov>

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
From: Davis, Mike H 16), ©XN(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:57 PM b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

TofB)6). BXNC) bHQ.DHS.GOV>; hg.dhs.gov>; B
[(0)(6). (0)T)C) ___PHQ.DHS.GOV>; Palmer, David [P)Y6): ®)(7)(C) lhg.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H {@)6). ®XNC) _Bice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J <MP)®); 0)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam V|b)(6), (0)(7)(C) Pice.d hs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)THC) |3‘|ce.d hs.gov>

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

To: [EELEINC) bHQ.DHS. GOV> DB BT mh_lmm> P)O) OXN(C)
[BIEL BT pHQ.DHS.GOv>; [P ©XN©) q.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H <I|(b)(6)? ®X7)C) bice‘d hs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J(b)(e)? (BXTIC) bice.d hs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam V {R)6). (0)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; §R)E): XT)C) ke.dhs.gov>
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
202.732[B)6). | (office) | 202.904[0))_obile)
[, ®NEC) [pice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From:(2© ©X0©) [PHQ.DHS.GOV>

Date: Monday, Jun 01, 2020, 12:27 AM
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To: Davis, Mike (0)6); e)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>, Fb){S)? (L)(TNC) hq.dhs.gov:- (L)6). (L)7)C)

fo)(6), (b)(7)(C) |HQ.DHS.GOV>, |{b){6): (b)(THC) Ihq.d hs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H %bJ{SJi BN Dice.dhs.gov>, Davidson, Michael J[P)E): 0)7)(C) Fe.dhs.gov>,
Loiacono, Adam V (0)(6). (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>,|(b){6)?{b)m{c) bice.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -
Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Mike,

b)(5)

John

From: Davis, Mike Pl{b)@? BX7XC) 'ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 10:22 PM

: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6);

To: [0)(6), BT PHQ.DHS.GOV>; hg.dhs.gov>;}py7)(c)
||{b){6); (b)(T)(C) JHQ.DHS.GOV>;|b)6), 0)(7)(C) hg.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H {0)6); ®)7)(C)  Pice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J <|P)6): (0)(7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam V[b)®). ®)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; SHRXE); B)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

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

202.732[B)6),_](office) | 202.904[BX6).Inobile)
e ®INC)  Pice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Kelly, Christopher Sl(b)(ﬁ)i ®)7NC) |ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020, 10:04 PM -
- b)(6); (b)(7)C

To: Pham, Tony H qE_b)(G)- (LX7)C) bice.dhs.gov:-, Davis, Mike ‘( O OXTIC) |ce.dhs.gov>, Davidson,

Michael J <[[)6); (0)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [P)O), OXTXC) ice.dhs.gov>, 1“9)(6)? (B)THC) Pice,d hs.gov>
Subject: FW: pdate 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -

Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Tony, Mike:

(0)(3)

-Chris

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted J(b)(e)? ®)7)C) ha.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020, 8:36 PM

To: SITROOM|P)E): (PX7XC) CBP.DHS.GOV>, IOC-ICE P)6)._— lice.dhs.gov>, #ICE CURRENT INTEL
|(b)(5): B)THC) [@ice.dhs.gov>, CDO.TSA {b)(ﬁ): }tsa.d hs.gov>, SEGUIN, DEBBIE W :

D6 BT cbp.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher {B6). BN jce.dhs gov>, L)), BXTXC)

|(b)(6): ®)7NC)  ptsa.dhs.gov>
Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted®)©): ®)7)(C) Iestricted@hq.dhs.gow, DHS-SPS-RFI 4§E¥??‘}m |th.dhs.gov>,
NOC.TRACKER 4(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) hQ.DHS.GOV:-, OPS-Director [p)8), (P)7)XC) _ }hqg.dhs.gov>, NOC-Director

fp)6), )7)(C)  PHQ.DHS.GOV{(b)6). (b)7)(C) price.dhs.gov>, NOC.NDD
b)), b)7)C)  ha.dhs.gov>, DHS.INTEL‘CETC.WATCq(b)(G); (B)TNC) |@hg‘dhs,g0\f>, NOC.CBP

hq.dhs.gov>, NOC.ICE [b)(6); ppusdhs.onmicrosoft.com>, NOC.TSA

[©)6), ®)7)(C) JHQ.DHS.GOV>
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

(b)(6); (bXTHC) hqg.dhs.gov.

contact the OPS-NOC Senior Watch Officer at 202-2§ or by responding to this

If you require further clarification, or cannot meet the rei uested suspense, please
b)(B);
. Eh%g?%(m
email.
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

Senior Watch Officer
DHS Office of Operations Coordination
National Operations Center

Comm: (202) 282{®)®),
Secure: (202) 447{""©

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ), it contains information that may be exempt from
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
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |JR.

Duty Director

DHS Office of Operations Coordination

National Operations Center

Watch Desk: (202) 4406, ]
Secure: (2(%5{'6)28

(sATrATS

CMS- 534

(b)(6);
o7 Rha.dhs.gov

WARNING: This dacument is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ); it contain orrnation that
may be exempt from public Teteass oration Act (5 U.S.C. 552). ltis to

be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distrb&ted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS
policy relating to FOUQ inforration and is not to be released 16 thepublic or other personnel
who do nothave S-official.

UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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@ U.S. Immigration
B cprdgorom:

?\'
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

Sent: Mon, 2 Nov 2020 22:06:53 +0000

To: (o) B0 ICheng, Wen-Ting[?®: ®0©) I;Davis, Mike
[0)6); (P)7)(C) ILoiacono, Adam V;Lundgren, Karen E;McLane, Jo Ann;Padilla, Kenneth

Cc: |(b){6); (b)(THC) |

Subject: FOR SES APPROVAL- Elections Operational Plan

Attachments: HSI SRT Operations Plan for Civil Unrest Deployment_DHS RDF_SAU

draft_10302020 final.docx

Good afternoon, SES Team:

This task is due today as soon as practicable, and SES approval is required.

Background
OPLA was asked to review the attached Elections Operational Plan. The Federal Protective

Service (FPS) has requested U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Homeland Security
Investigations assistance with supporting FPS operations in the East Region of the U.S. pursuant
to potential civil unrest stemming from the November 2020 U.S. Presidential Election.

b)(5)

Recommended Closing

(0)(6); (P)(7)C); (b)(3)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Chief, Executive Communications Unit
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

500 12th Street SW, Room{D)6E). ]
Washington, DC 20536

Office: (202) 73230)6).
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Mobile: (703) 540)6)

A 52N 2 U.S. Immigration
(5 .} and Customs
Rt %/ Enforcement

This communication and any attachments may contain co
work product and/or Iaw enforcement sensitive mfor ati

fMive attorney/client privileged information or attorney
eview, retransmmmon dlssemmanon or use by

this commusfedTion or its attachments must be approved by the Ofﬂce of the Prmcnpal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immlgrat|0 ame Customs
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom

of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

pron{(b)(ﬁ); (b)T)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 7:07 AM

To: OPLA Tasking Fb)m(E) l@ice.d hs.gov>
Cc:|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Eice.dhs.gov:»

Subject: Elections Operational Plan
Importance: High

Hello OPLA,

Please see attached Operational Plan for legal review. As a FYI, the majority of the language in this Op
plan was previously cleared by OPLA in a previous Op Plan submitted for Portland, OR. Due to exigency
of this request we are requesting it be cleared by 3PM today (11/02/2020). Your assistance will be
greatly appreciated.

Thank you,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Unit Chief

Special Activities Unit (SAU)
Homeland Security Investigations
(703) 8771010 Desk

(L)(7)(C
(520) 3094 Cell

2021-ICLI-00011 2948



b)(5)

(0)(3)

b)(5)
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b)(5)

2021-ICLI-00011 2950




(0)(3)
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(0)(3)
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From: Benner, Derek N

Sent: Thu, 22 Oct 2020 12:09:14 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P;Johnson, Tae D;Erichs, Alysa;Weindorf, Eric J

Subject: RE: (U-FOUO-LES) DHS RDF Array to Support FPS Nov 2020 - 19 Oct 20 v1.0.pptx
Thank you Mike!

From: Davis, Mike P 4(P)6); ®)(7)C)  }ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Oct 22, 2020, 8:06 AM

To: Johnson, Tae DIBY6.BXNC) __ Jijice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N[/ ©XN(C) lice.dhs.gov>,
[(0)6): (B)(T)(C) ce.dhs.gov>, Yb)6), B)7)C) fvice.dhs.gov>

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
202.7330)). | (office) | 202.904.[P)6)} (mobile)
@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Johnson, Tae D {B)E). B)T)C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 10:53 PM : B0
To: Benner, Derek N 40)6); L)YT)C) @ice.d hs.gov>; Davis, Mike P(b)(e)' ®X7C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [(B)7)C)

|(b)(6); 0)7)C) |@ice,dhs.gov>; V\{(b)(ﬁ); (0)7)C) I@ice.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: (U-FOUQ-LES) DHS RDF Array to Support FPS Nov 2020 - 19 Oct 20 v1.0.pptx

2021-ICLI-00011 2953



Thx Derek

b)(6); (bX7)C) -
From: Benner, Derek N 4 ice.dhs.gov>

Date: WEd n?sdav, Oc.t 21,2020, T0:50 PM B B0 L
To: Davis, Mike P{0)®). ®)7)(C) ~_jce.dhs.gov>, e.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D
[B)E); B)THC) lice.dhs.gov>, [PX6). (0)(T)C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U-FOUO-LES) DHS RDF Array to Support FPS Nov 2020 - 19 Oct 20 v1.0.pptx

b)(5)
Mike, | want to make sure your team is looped in here as | am concerned

b)(5)

b)(6); (0)(7)(C
From: [R)6) m7WC) ] O OXTIC) hg.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Oct 21, 2020, 10:17 PM
To: Berg, Peter B {P)6). 0)(7NC) lice.dhs.gov>

Cctb)®B); B)T)C) b)) BI7IHC) ice.dhs.gov>, | PYO) X ce.dhs.gov>,

Johnson, Tae D ice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek {R6). (BXT)C) ce.dhs.gov>, [D6& ]
[0)XE): ®)XNC)  |@ice.dhs.gov>, Spero, James <|(b)(6)i (B)TIC) Ige.dhs,gow-

Subject: RE: (U-FOUO-LES) DHS RDF Array to Support FPS Nov 2020 - 19 Oct 20 v1.0.pptx

Peter,

Thanks again for the information. After reviewing the information | have a couple of follow-up
questions.

(0)(3)

Please give me a call if | can answer any questions or concerns. Thanks

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)
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From: Berg, Peter B

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 7:06 PM

To: [(0)6); O)T)C)

HE)E), B)NTC)

Cc: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Johnson, Tae D <

ha.dhs.govesa-Fme)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

‘_I
Pice.dhs.gov>;

pice.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N {)(©); (P)7)C)

[®)6); (P)7)C)

Rice.dhs.gov>{P)6): B)T)(C)

bice.dhs.gow

Pice.dhs.gov>;
ce.dhs.gov>;

Subject: RE: (U-FOUQ-LES) DHS RDF Array to Support FPS Nov 2020 - 19 Oct 20 v1.0.pptx

Good evening,

Please see the attached response from ICE:

HSI

(0)(3)

ERO

(0)(3)

Please let us know if you have any questions.
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Thanks,
Pete

b)(B); (b)(7)C
From| " ) {E)6). B)X7)(C) hg.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 12:51 PM
Td®)E): OXNC) |{b)6), ®NC)  ice.dhs.gov>P)6) OXNC) |

qb)(6); (b)(7)C) CBP.DHS.GOV>; Berg, Peter B <Kb){6)i (b)(7)C) le.d hs.g0v>]{b){6)i (0)(T)(C)
< @chp.dhs.gov>; [E)6), B7©) [P6): BNTIC) fips.dhs.gov>Jp)E); B)T)(C) |
CAPT[b)6), )T)(C) Puscg.mil>

0)6), DTC)  |mwer iy J@fps.dhs.gov>; {{bJ{SJi (0)(T)(C) E}ice.dhs.gow;
MCCABE, MARK M «b)®); (b)X7)C) P cbp.dhs.gov>; mmmgyey
(0)(G), (LX7)C) ce.dhs.gov>;[0)6). ®)7)(C) Ihq.dhs‘gov>;|(b){6); B)7)C) |
(b)(B); (B)(7)C) [@hg.dhs.gov>; V|b)6), (b)(7)(C) Phg.dhs.gov>

Subject: (U-FOUO-LES) DHS RDF Array to Support FPS Nov 2020 - 19 Oct 20 v1.0.pptx

Happy Monday all.

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

CBP
(0)(3)

ICE
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(0)(3)

USCG

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

FPS

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

I am happy to answer any questions or concerns. Also, if | left off any key person who should be
included in these planning/execution efforts moving forward, please also advise. Thank you all in
advance for your tireless and remarkable support.

v/r
b)(6); (b)(7)C)

Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations)
Office of Operations Coordination (OPS)

Department of Homeland Security
202.536.{0)6); Imobile
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From: (B)6). O)7)C)

Sent: Thu, 25 Feb 2021 12:52:01 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P;Loiacono, Adam V
Subject: RE: 1315 Determination

Mike,

(0)(3)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Acting Deputy Principal Legal Advisor, General and Administrative Law
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

500 12th Street SW, 9th Floor

Washington, DC 20024
Cell: (202) 69 (b)(B); (b)(7)(C)

E-mai|1{b){é); (b)7)C) F{I e.dhs.gov

* % %

MARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***
document containscanfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privilegedinformation or

nforcement This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY FOIA exempt under 5
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From: Davis, Mike R ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:09 PM
TofPX6) OXNC)  Jb)E) B)T)C) te.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V

|{b){6); BRG] |ice.d hs.gov>

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

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> 202.75%&%{0) << OLE Object: Picture
(Device Independent Bitmap) >> 202.90 << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent
Bitmap) {0)6): ®)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov

With honor and integrity, we will safequard the American people, our homeland, and our
values.

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information
(attorney work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally
identifiable information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: |(b)(6); ©Xne) |ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 11:16 AM

To: Davis, Mike P {b)®); b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
1b)(6); (B)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 1315 Determination

Mike,

(0)(7)(E); (b)(3)

Regards,
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Bob

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: Davis, Mike P < be.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 10:44 AM
To: Loiacono, Adam V (L)), E)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)E): (LX7HC)

|(b)(6): (0)T)(C) Ige.d hs.gov>

Subject: 1315 Determination

(0)(3)

<< File: AS1 Action - DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 06.30.20 -
signed.pdf >>

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732[0)6), |(office) | 202.904[P)E). [ mobile)
|(b)(6): (b)TXC) @ice.dhs.gov

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

Davis, Mike P

Fri, 15 Jan 2021 19:11:21 +0000

[B)6); (R)(T)(C) |

[)(B), (P)(7)(C) [ Loiacono, Adam V
RE: Urgent: WV-DHS SAFE MOU

(0)(3)

Thanks,
Mike

From: [(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) f{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |hg.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:09 PM

To: [b)©®); (b)T7)(C)

016 BN PHQ.DHS.GOVSPO OXNC)  fo)6).OXNC)  I@hq.dhs.gov>;

[(®)®), (b)(7)(C) fb)
Saltalamachea, Michael {P)(©): ®)7)(C) [@hq.dhs.gov>; [D)E); ©XNC) ]

©). B0 [@HQ.DHS.GOV>; B BIne) 616 B a.dhs.gov>;

1(0)E); (bXTHC)

hq.dhs.gov>; [[b)6), ®)(T)(C) b {B)6). B)XT)C) Phg.dhs.gov>; [P)6). B)7)C)
phq.dhs.gov{b)6); (b)7)C) [occ) JPTOr PIVICT T@CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[(0)6): (B)(7)(C)

PCBP.DHS.GOV>|{b){6): (0)(T)(C) |(ocC)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

i:bp.dhs.gow; Davis, Mike P <Nib)®); (0)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; {B)E), (b)T)(C) |

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

ce.dhs.gov>; [D)6). (L)7)(C) |(b){6): (0)(T)(C) HQ.DHS.GOV>; (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

FJ@uscis.dhs.gow; Loiacono, Adam V [()(), (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>{b)6), B)7)C) |
|

hg.dhs.gov>[b)6). ©)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Urgent: WV-DHS SAFE MOU

(0)(3)

[(©)(6), (B)7)(C)

Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

202.891[0)0)
202.87827

(0)

()

***¥Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***
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Please notify the sender if this email has been
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-

and immediately destroy all originals and
minate, or otherwise use this information.

OVERNMENT USE
22(b)(5),

Counsel, U.S. Depa of Homeland Security. This document is for INTERN
ONLY and maytie exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C:

(b)(7).

b)(8); (b)7XC) | 4(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

From3 lwq.dhs.gow
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:32 PM

To: [BE) BN 1{©1®, ODC) ha.dhs.gov> @B BXNC)_}|PX6) @XNE) q.dhs.gov>
Cc: Ab)B). B)7T)C) K{B)E), (B)T7)(C) |@hg.dhs.gov>; ESEC-Internal Liaison
|(b)(6): (] |hg‘d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent: WV-DHS SAFE MOU

Signed version attached.

Thank you!
b)(6); (b)(T)C)

Assistant Executive Secretary

for Communications and Operations

Qtﬁce c:f‘the Executive Secvetm}f
ULS. Department of Homeland Security

202-44 (0)6), ) 203—89;%%2%&0)
(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

@hg.dhs.gov

me:|(b)(6); D)7)C) |<|(b)(6); (B)(7)C) |1q.d hs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:40 AM
To: I{b){G).; BNIC)_ o.d hs_gov};lib)(ﬁ); L)THC) H(b)(ﬁ)i (B)7NC) |1Q.d hs.gov>

Cc: [B)6): B)T)C) | [D)E) BT Phg.dhs.gov>
Subject: Urgent: WV-DHS SAFE MOU
Dear[PX©®: ®XN(C)

Please find attached the signed copy of the MOU with WV. Would be grateful for the signed
copy back.

Respectfully yours,

b)(8); (b)7XC)
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Deputy General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

+1202 806, ](0)

be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |
Fri, 26 Mar 2021 20:58:42 +0000

Loiacono, Adam V
[(b)B): (B)T)C) |

RE: POC for HSI - Civil Unrest Support Authorities
OIG Meeting Request: DHS Law Enforcement Response to Jan 6th Events at the

US Capitol [ICE OAC # 890 / Project # 21-025-SRE-DHS]

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

(202) 732{0)(6).
(305) 970"

- desk

- cell

[(E)(6), (P)T)C)

|@dhs.gov

From

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 10:18 AM

To{®XE); (B)7)C)
Cc:

J0)6), BYTIC) ice.dhs.gov>
b)(®); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: POC for HSI - Civil Unrest Support Authorities

Good Morning Sir,

HSI (A)ADIP)®); _ |has plans to

(0)(3)
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(0)(3)

Thank you in advance,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Executive Associate Director
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
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